SOLICITATION, OFFER,	1. SOLICITATION NUMBER		2. TY	PE OF SOLICITATION		3. DATE ISSUED	PAGE OF PAGES
AND AWARD			X	SEALED BID (IF	=B)	11/18/2025	1 47
(Construction, Alteration, or Repair)	36C26326B0004			NEGOTIATED (	(RFP)	, , , , ,	
IMPORTANT - The "offer" section on the reverse mus	st be fully completed by offe	eror.					L
4. CONTRACT NUMBER	5. REQUISITION/PURCHASE RE	EQUEST NU	MBER	₹ 6	. PROJECT I	NUMBER	
	437-26-1-6690-00	01			437-23	3-105	
7. ISSUED BY CODE	36C263	8. ADDRES	SS OF	FER TO			
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS				ENT OF VETERA			
NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Offi	cer			CONTRACTING wayne Brauch,		23 cting Officer	
316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506				ERT STREET N,	SUITE	506	
SAINT PAUL MN 55101		SAIN	T P	AUL MN 55101			
9. FOR INFORMATION CALL:  a. NAME Dwavne Brauc				,	nclude area	code) (NO COLLECT CALLS	)
CALL: Dwayne Brauc	SOLICI	TATION	6	551-293-3039			
NOTE: In sealed bid solicitations "offer" and "offeror"		IATION					
10. THE GOVERNMENT REQUIRES PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK	DESCRIBED IN THESE DOCUMEN	TS (Title, id	entifyii	ng number, date)			
Project Number: 437-23-105 Replace Fire A POC: Dwayne Brauch; dwayne.brauch@va.gov;							
Contractor shall provide all tools, mater construction documents for completion of	, 1 1			-	_		
is at the end of functional operability a							
replaced with a completely new updated di							
fully operational until the new system is project scope requires the replacement of							
detectors across the campus facilities. T	This includes establi	shing a	a ne	ew Fire Commar			
with fire alarm communications being esta	ablished through exis	ting fi	iber	lines.			
This solicitation is issued in accordance	e with Public Law 109	-461, 1	the	Veterans Bene	efits, I	Healthcare Inform	mation
and Technology Act of 2006, Sections 502							
(SDVOSB) concerns. Pursuant to 38 USC 812 SDVOSB construction firms, as there is ar							
contractors under this solicitation. In a	accordance with VAAR	819.700	03(b	), at the tim	ne of su	ubmission of offe	ers
and prior to award of a contract, the off eligible under VAAR 819.70; (2) small bus							
(3) listed as a verified SDVOSB in www.ve						,,	
The applicable NAICS Code for this acquis	sition is 236220 with	ı a \$45	mil	lion small bu	ısiness	size standard. '	The
magnitude of construction cost range is k							
See Contracting Officer's Special Informa	ation and Instruction	ıs for m	nore	information	pertair	ning to this	
solicitation.	1110014001011	.0 101 1			POLOGIA	ing co cinto	
System updates may lag policy updates. The	ne System for Award M	lanademe	-nt	(SAM) may cor	ntinue t	to require entit	ies to
Complete representations based on provisi	ions that are not inc	:luded i	in a	gency solicit	tations	. Examples includ	de 52.222-25,
Affirmative Action Compliance, and paragr Products and Commercial Services. Contrac							
decisions or enforce requirements. Entiti							
to remove these representations in SAM.							
11. The Contractor shall begin performance within 5	calendar days	and com	plete	e it within 540	(	calendar days after re	ceiving
award, X notice to proceed. This perform	mance period is	mandator	y	negotiable.	(See _ 5	2.211-10	).
12a. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FURNISH ANY REQUIRED PERFOR	MANCE AND DAVMENT BONDS					12b. CALENDAR DAYS	
(If "YES," indicate within how many calendar days after award in Item 12						12b. CALENDAR DATS	
X YES NO						10	
13. ADDITIONAL SOLICITATION REQUIREMENTS:						<u></u>	
Sealed offers in original and	copies to perform the w	ork reaui	ired a	are due at the pla	ce specifi	ed in Item 8 bv 10:0	Oam CST
	e). If this is a sealed bid sol						
envelopes containing offers shall be marked to s	,						due.
b. An offer guarantee X is, is not rec							
c. All offers are subject to the (1) work requirement	ts, and (2) other provisions :	and claus	es ir	ncorporated in the	solicitation	on in full text or by ref	erence.
d. Offers providing less than 90				•		ers are due will not be	
considered and will be rejected.	Calcilual days IOI G	OVEITHIE	in ac	ochianos ansi III	c ualt UII	ors are due will fiol be	•

TAY NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  AW			OFFE	R (Must be	fully comp	leted by o	fferor)			
27. The offeror agrees to perform the work required at the prices specified below in strict accordance with the terms of the solicitation, if this offer is accepted by the Covernment in writing withing accepted by the Covernment in writing withing accepted by the Covernment in writing withing within a calendar days after the date offers are due. (Insert any number required to regrete than the milimum requirements lated in them 153. Failure to fisert any number means the offeror accepts the minimum in item 130.)  AMOUNTS  CLTN 0001 Roso 8 id	14. NAME AND AD	DRESS OF OFFEROR (Includ						area code)		
17. The offeror agrees to perform the work required at the prices specified below in strict accordance with the terms of the solicitation, if this offer is accepted by the Government in writing within 0					16. REMIT	TANCE ADDI	RESS (Includ	e only if different	than Item 14	.)
17. The offeror agrees to perform the work required at the prices specified below in strict accordance with the terms of the solicitation, if this offer is accepted by the Government in writing within 0										
17. The offeror agrees to perform the work required at the prices specified below in strict accordance with the terms of the solicitation, if this offer is accepted by the Government in writing within 0										
accepted by the Government in writing within the minimum requirement stated in Item 13d. Failure to insert any number means the offeror accepts the minimum in Item 13d.)  AMOUNTS  CLIN 0001 Base Bid  The offeror agrees to furnish any required performance and payment bonds.  19. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS  (The offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments to the solicitation – give number and date of each)  AMENDMENT	CODE	FACILITY CODE			_					
AMOUNTS  19. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS (The offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments to the solicitation give number and date of each)  AMENDMENT NUMBER DATE  20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-360162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25 Purchase Order Number - TBD (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN (A copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETHORIC CONTRACTING OFFICER 33 NETHORIC CONTRACTING OFFICER 316 ROBERT STREET IN, SUITE 506 SAINT PAUL IN \$5101.  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this for units) and deliver all litems or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration sheet in this contract award. (b) this contr	accepted by th	ne Government in writing within _	0.	calendar days	after the date	offers are due.	. (Insert	any number equ		er than
19. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS (The offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments to the solicitation – give number and date of each)  AMENDMENT NUMBER  DATE.  20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25 Furchase Order Number – TED  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Downer Brauch, Contracting Officer ATTN: Downer Brauch, Contracting Officer PO BOX 149971 AUSTIN TAY 18714-9971 FAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.) offer on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration, and (c) the solicitation and your office, and (b) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract whall be governed by (a) this contract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your office, and (b) this contract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your office, and (b) this contract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your office, and (b) this contract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your office, and (b) th	AMOUNTS	CLIN 0001 Base Bid								
(The offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments to the solicitation – give number and date of each)  AMENDMENT NUMBER  DATE.  20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25 Purchase Order Number – TED  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO (10 U.S.C. 2304(c))  26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this Gournert and return copies to issuing office.)  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document.)  CONTRACTION of the consideration stated in this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration, and (c) bits contract wand. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your office, and (b) this contract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your office, and (b) this contract award. No further contract wand and your office, and (b) this contract award.	18. The offeror agree	Les to furnish any required perfo	rmance and	payment bonds	S.					
AMENDMENT NUMBER  DATE.  20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-366162-6690-854200-3220 23873WA25 Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS SETIONAR CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUTTE 506 SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all litems or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract will contract award. No further contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) the solicitation, and (c)			19. AC	KNOWLEDGME	NT OF AMEN	IDMENTS				
NUMBER  DATE.  20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-3660162-6699-854200-3220 23NR3WA25 Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MODE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS PETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERS STREET N, SUITE 506 SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document) CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document) TAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document) TAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document) TAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document) TAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document) TAX:  20. THE TAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document) TAX:  20. THE TAX TO T		(The offeror acknowledg	es receipt of	f amendments t	o the solicitation	on give num	ber and date o	f each)		
20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25 Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer SATNT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract.  AWARD (To be completed by Government)  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25 Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN ITEM  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO 10 U.S.C. 2304(c)()  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS PINANCIAL SERVICES CENTER ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer PO BOX 149971 PHONE:  FAX:  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document.) Your offer on this solicitation is hereby accepted as to the items listed. This award consummates the contract, which consists of (a) the Government on this contract award, (b) the solicitation and (c)										
AWARD (To be completed by Government)  21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:  22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA  437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25  Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN  (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO  (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY  DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506  SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract and qour offer, and (b) this contract award. No further contractual document is necessary.	DATE.									
22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA  437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25  Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN  (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO  (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATIN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506  SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) this socintract award, (b) this socintract award, (b) this socintract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation is necessary.				20b. SIGNA	20b. SIGNATURE 20c. OFFER DATE					
22. AMOUNT  23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA  437-3660162-6690-854200-3220 23NR3WA25  Purchase Order Number - TBD  24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN  (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO  (4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATIN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506  SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) this socintract award, (b) this socintract award, (b) this socintract award. No further contract which consists of (a) the Government solicitation is necessary.			AWA	RD (To be	completed	by Govern	nment)			
(4 copies unless otherwise specified)  26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506 SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) the solicitation, and (c)	22. AMOUNT			437	-3660162-66	690-854200-	-3220 23NR3V	NA25		
26. ADMINISTERED BY  27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY  DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23  ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer  316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506  SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) the solicitation, and (c)			l-	<u> </u> ГЕМ	25. OTHE	R THAN FULL	AND OPEN C	OMPETITION P	URSUANT T	·O
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23  ATTN: Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer  316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506  SAINT PAUL MN 55101  CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE  28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) the solicitation, and (c)		. ,			_			41 U.S.C. 3304(	a)()	
28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) the solicitation, and (c)	DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN:Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506			DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  FINANCIAL SERVICES CENTER  ATTN:Dwayne Brauch, Contracting Officer  PO BOX 149971  AUSTIN TX 78714-9971						
document and return copies to issuing office.) Contractor agrees to furnish and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract award, (b) the solicitation, and (c)	-	CONTRACTING	OFFICE	R WILL CO	MPLETE IT	EM 28 OR	29 AS APF	PLICABLE		
by reference in or attached to this contract.	document and retuto furnish and delivon this form and a this contract. The shall be governed the clauses, representations.	urn copies to issuing off wer all items or perform all work r ny continuation sheets for the co rights and obligations of the part by (a) this contract award, (b) the sentations, certifications, and spe	fice.) Co equirements nsideration ties to this co e solicitation	ntractor agrees s identified stated in ontract n, and (c)	offer on th award con solicitation	is solicitation i summates the and your offe	s hereby accep e contract, which er, and (b) this o	oted as to the iter th consists of (a)	ns listed. Th the Governm	is nent
30a. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTOR OR PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN (Type or print)  31a. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)  Eric Reis VA-VHA-RPOC-2023-0101	30a. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTOR OR PERSON AUTHORIZED			Eric Reis						
30b. SIGNATURE 31c. AWARD DATE BY	30b. SIGNATURE		30c.	. DATE		ED STATES (	OF AMERICA		31c. AWA	RD DATE

## **Table of Contents**

PART I - THE SCHEDULE 1
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 1
A.1 SF 1442 SOLICITATION, OFFER, AND AWARD (Construction, Alteration, or Repair)
CONTRACTING OFFICER'S SPECIAL INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS
1.1 PRICE/COST SCHEDULE
INFORMATION REGARDING BIDDING MATERIAL, BID GUARANTEE AND BONDS12
<b>INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS AND OTHER STATEMENTS TO BIDDERS/OFFERORS</b> Error Bookmark not defined.
2.1 52.216-1 TYPE OF CONTRACT (APR 1984)12 2.2 52.222-5 CONSTRUCTION WAGE RATE REQUIREMENTS—SECONDARY SITE OF THE WORK (MAY 2014)12
2.3 52.225-10 NOTICE OF BUY AMERICAN REQUIREMENT—CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (MAY 2014)12
2.4 52.228-1 BID GUARANTEE (SEP 1996)
2.6 52.236-27 SITE VISIT (CONSTRUCTION) (FEB 1995) ALTERNATE I (FEB 1995)
2.7 52.252-5 AUTHORIZED DEVIATIONS IN PROVISIONS (NOV 2020)15 2.8 52.252-1 SOLICITATION PROVISIONS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE (FEB 1998)
REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS17
3.1 52.209-7 INFORMATION REGARDING RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (OCT 2018)
3.2 52.209-13 VIOLATION OF ARMS CONTROL TREATIES OR AGREEMENTS— CERTIFICATION (NOV 2021)18 3.3 52.229-11 TAX ON CERTAIN FOREIGN PROCUREMENTS—NOTICE AND
REPRESENTATION (JUN 2020)
GENERAL CONDITIONS
4.1 52.219-28 POSTAWARD SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM REREPRESENTATION (JAN 2025)
4.4 52.225-9 BUY AMERICAN—CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (OCT 2022)

## 36C26326B0004

ATTAC	CHMENTS:	47
	4.10 VAAR 852.242-71 ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTING OFFICER (OCT 2020)	46
	4.9 52.252-2 CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE (FEB 1998)	43
	4.8 52.252-6 AUTHORIZED DEVIATIONS IN CLAUSES (NOV 2020)	43
	4.7 IT CONTRACT SECURITY	33

## CONTRACTING OFFICER'S SPECIAL INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS

#### **CONTRACT AWARD**

Award may only be made with the responsible bidder whose bid, conforming to the solicitation, will be most advantageous to the government, considering only price (see **FAR 52.214-19**). The low price will be evaluated by the Contracting Officer prior to award to confirm that it is "a fair and reasonable price that is most advantageous to the Government"

#### **CONTRACTOR'S SIGNATURE**

Contractual documents (e.g. bids, proposals, awards, modifications, etc.) shall be completed and signed by the Contractor as follows (see **FAR 4.207**):

- Individuals. Signed by the individual. Individual doing business as a firm. Signed by that individual, and the signature shall be followed by the individual's typed, stamped, or printed name and the words, "an individual doing business as (insert name of firm)".
- Partnership. Signed in the partnership name. Prior to award, provide list of all partners and designate which partners have authority to bind the partnership.
- Corporations. Signed in the corporate name followed by the word "by" and the signature, and title of the person authorized to sign. Prior to award, provide list of individuals who have authority to bind the corporation.
- Joint Ventures. Signed by each participant in the joint venture in the manner prescribed in (a) through (d) above.
- Agents. When an agent is to sign the contract, other than as stated in paragraph (a) through (e) above, the agent's authorization to bind the principal must be established by evidence satisfactory to the contracting officer.

#### **SITE VISIT**

A formal site visit has been scheduled for this project (see FAR 52.236-27). **The pre-bid site visit will be at 10:00 AM (CT) on November 25, 2025,** at the Fargo VA Health Care System, 2101 Elm Street North, Fargo, ND, in the engineering office BD-42 Conference Room. This will be the only opportunity for potential bidders to visit the site. **All potential bidders, subcontractors, and suppliers are strongly encouraged to attend this site visit.** 

#### **TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND INQUIRIES**

Questions of a technical nature and inquiries concerning this solicitation must be provided in writing and shall be submitted by the prospective offerors to the Contracting Officer, Dwayne Brauch. Questions shall be submitted only via email to: dwayne.brauch@va.gov. The subject line must read: *PN: 437-23-105 Replace Fire Alarm Questions*. Telephone inquiries will not be accepted. Questions, inquiries, or such are due no later than December 2, 2025, at 10:00 AM (CT). No late questions will be accepted or answered after this deadline. All questions will be answered and/or responded to via an amendment after the closing date.

YOU ARE INSTRUCTED SPECIFICALLY TO CONTACT **ONLY** THE CONTRACT SPECIALIST OR CONTRACTING OFFICER ISSUING THE SOLICITATION ABOUT ANY ASPECT OF THIS REQUIREMENT PRIOR TO CONTRACT AWARD.

### **Site Supervision**

The Contractor shall provide supervision in accordance with contract clause 52.236-6, Superintendence by the Contractor. It is a requirement that the project superintendent be **dedicated exclusively** to this project through the duration of the period of performance

#### **BIDDING MATERIAL**

Bidding materials consisting of Invitation for Bids, drawings, specifications, and contract forms will be available on <a href="https://sam.gov">https://sam.gov</a> in electronic format only. All interested parties (subcontractors & primes) should register at <a href="https://sam.gov">https://sam.gov</a> as an "Interested Vendor" so that others will know of your interest in participating in this procurement. A Bidder's mailing list WILL NOT BE prepared by the Contracting Officer.

Amendments to the solicitation will be posted at <a href="https://sam.gov">https://sam.gov</a>. Paper copies of the amendments will NOT be individually mailed. No other notification of amendments will be provided. By registering to "Receive Notification," you will be notified by email of any new amendments that have been issued and posted. Offerors are reminded that they are responsible for obtaining and acknowledging all amendments to this solicitation prior to the time for receipt of offers. Failure to acknowledge an amendment may result in the offeror's bid being considered non-responsive.

#### **PREPARATION OF BIDS**

The Government will not pay for any costs incurred in the preparation and submission of bids.

#### **BID SUBMISSION DOCUMENTS**

Files should be in Adobe\* PDF (Portable Document Format) Files: Size: Maximum size of the e-mail message shall not exceed five (5) megabytes. If the size limits are exceeded, the VA may not receive the file and/or you may not be considered. Only one email is permitted. This email should contain at least the following:

- Standard Form (SF) 1442 Solicitation, Offer, and Award: The offeror shall complete and sign the "OFFER" section of the SF 1442. Please include your company's Unique Entity Identifier associated with SAM.gov in Block 14.
- Acknowledgement of All Amendments: The offeror shall agree to and acknowledge all amendments by either 1.) completing block 19 of the SF 1442, or 2.) returning the signed amendment form(s) with the submission.
- **Price Schedule:** The offeror shall complete the Price Schedule which is provided with the solicitation.
- **Bid Guarantee:** The offeror shall furnish a bid guarantee (see **FAR 52.228-1**). The bid guarantee shall be provided on Standard Form 24. The Power of Attorney document will be included with the bid guarantee.
- Tax on Certain Foreign Procurements Notice and Representation: The
  offeror shall provide their response to FAR 52.229-11 (d).

- Information Regarding Responsibility Matters: The offeror shall provide their response to FAR 52.209-7 (b).
- Violation of Arms Controls Treaties or Agreements: The offeror shall provide their response to FAR 52.209-13 (b) Certification.
- Post Award Small Business Program Representations: The offeror shall provide their response to FAR 52.219-28 (h), if applicable.
- Limitations on Subcontracting: The offeror shall complete and sign the VA Notice of Limitations on Subcontracting Certificate of Compliance for Services and Construction required in VAAR 852.219-75 and return it with their bid submission. A copy of the clause to be completed and included with the bid is attached as a separate document (VAAR 852.219-75 Limitations on Subcontracting-Cert of Compliance\_JAN 2023 [DEVIATION] 2pages). The completed and signed form will become part of the official award documentation.

#### **DELIVERY OF BIDS**

In accordance with FAR 14.202-8, send *all submission documents via email* to the Contract Officer, Dwayne Brauch, at <a href="mailto:dwayne.brauch@va.gov">dwayne.brauch@va.gov</a> by 10:00 AM (CT), Thursday, December 18, 2025. The subject line must read: 437-23-105 Replace Fire Alarm

Bids received after this time may be rejected. Bidders are responsible for ensuring and verifying their bid and all required bid documents are received at the email address designated in block eight (8) of the SF 1442 solicitation and by the date and time specified in block thirteen (13)a of the SF 1442 solicitation (subject to amendment).

#### **BID OPENING**

There will not be a face-to-face public bid opening. All Contractors providing an electronic bid submission must still meet all requirements listed under "Bid Submission Documents" in the solicitation. The bid opening and public reading of the bids will be via teleconference. Bidders may call 1-872-701-0185,,626016605# on Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 10:00 AM (CT) and enter participant code 626 016 605## to join. To join via Microsoft Teams, the Meeting ID is: 251 147 122 610 9, passcode: Q7JG9oW7

The bid submission emails will be kept in an electronic folder unread until the stated date and time at which time they will be opened and read to the public.

In the event there are any concerns with the bids, in accordance with **FAR 14.402-1 (c)**, Microsoft Teams will be used to assist in the examination of the bid(s).

#### INFORMATION REGARDING BID GUARANTEE AND BONDS

Offerors are to ensure the most current version of SF24, SF25, and SF25A bond forms are used. Current versions of these forms can be found and downloaded from the GSA Forms Library (https://gsa.gov/reference/forms).

A bid guarantee (SF24) is required in an amount not less than 20 percent of the bid price but shall not exceed \$2,000,000.00. Failure to furnish the required bid guarantee in the proper form and amount, by the time set for opening of bids, will require rejection of the bid in all cases except those listed in FAR 28.101-4, and may be cause for

rejection even then. A copy of the bid guarantee shall be submitted as part of the electronic submission and the original hard copy of the bid bond shall be retained by the Contractor.

Failure to provide electronic bid guarantee by the date and time set for receipt of bids may deem the bid non-responsive.

Performance bond (SF25) and payment bond (SF25A) in the penal sum of 100% of the awarded contract amount shall be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after award to the Contracting Officer for approval. Commencement of construction is contingent upon approval of required bonds. Copies of SFs 25 and 25A may be obtained upon application to the issuing office.

#### **DETERMINATION OF NON-RESPONSIVE**

Bids received pertaining to this solicitation will be reviewed for responsiveness. Failure to provide documentation as outlined in the Bid Submission Documents section of the solicitation by the date and time set for receipt of bids may deem the bid non-responsive.

Any exception to the terms and conditions of this Invitation for Bid (IFB) will result in a nonresponsive bid.

Failure to provide a definitive price will result in a nonresponsive bid.

#### **DETERMINATION OF RESPONSIBILITY**

A Determination of Responsibility will be conducted for the apparent low bidder/awardee prior to award of the project. The above information, along with other information obtained from Government systems, such as, but not limited to the OSHA and EPA online inspection history databases, as well as any other information the Contracting Officer has determined to be valid, will be used to make the Determination of Responsibility. Note: Any information received by the Government that would be cause for a negative Determination of Responsibility may make the offeror ineligible for award.

The winning bidder must be determined as "responsible" by the Contracting Officer in accordance with FAR Part 9. Contractor Qualifications.

To be determined responsible, a prospective contractor must –

- Have adequate financial resources to perform the contract, or the ability to obtain them.
- Be able to comply with the required or proposed delivery or performance schedule, taking into consideration all existing commercial and governmental business commitments.
- Have a satisfactory performance record.
- Have a satisfactory record of integrity and business ethics.
- Have the necessary organization, experience, accounting and operational controls, and technical skills, or the ability to obtain them (including, as appropriate, such elements as production control procedures, property control systems, quality assurance measures, and safety programs applicable to

- materials to be produced or services to be performed by the prospective contractor and subcontractors).
- Have the necessary production, construction, and technical equipment and facilities, or the ability to obtain them.
- Be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award under applicable laws and regulations.

**Note:** The contracting officer shall obtain information regarding the responsibility of the prospective low bidder, including requesting pre-award surveys, when necessary, promptly after a bid opening in accordance with FAR 9.105-1—Obtaining Information. The prospective low bidder shall be prepared to provide documentation to support this determination within two business days following bid opening.

#### **VETS 4212**

Title 38, USC Section 4212(d), codified at 41 CFR Section 61-300, requires that federal contractors report, at least annually, the number and category of veterans who are within their workforce. Submission of the VETS-4212 reporting information can be done electronically (<a href="https://www.dol.gov/vets/vets4212">https://www.dol.gov/vets/vets4212</a>). Award cannot be made unless the awardee has filed their VETS-4212 report. Therefore, all offerors are encouraged to file every year. The Contracting Officer may request a copy of the email confirmation of receipt notification prior to awarding the project.

#### **SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT (SAM)**

Federal Acquisition Regulations require that federal contractors register in the System for Award Management (SAM) database (<a href="https://sam.gov">https://sam.gov</a>) and enter all mandatory information into the system. Offerors are required to be registered in SAM at the time an offer is submitted in order to comply with the annual representations and certifications requirements (see **FAR 52.204-7**).

## REVIEW REQUIRED REGISTRATION WITH CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT REPORTING SYSTEM (CPARS)

As prescribed in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 42.1502(e), the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) evaluates contractor past performance on all construction contracts that exceed \$900,000 and shares those evaluations with other Federal Government contract specialists and procurement officials. The FAR requires the contractor be provided an opportunity to comment on past performance evaluations prior to each report closing. To fulfill this requirement, VA uses an online database, CPARS, which is maintained by the Naval Seal Logistics Center in Portsmouth, Virginia. CPARS is available to all Federal agencies and is the system used to collect and retrieve performance assessment reports used in source selection determinations. CPARS also includes access to the federal awardee performance and integrity information system (FAPIIS). FAPIIS is a web-enabled application accessed via CPARS for contractor responsibility determination information.

Each contractor whose contract award is estimated to exceed \$900,000 is required to register with CPARS database (<a href="https://cpars.gov">https://cpars.gov</a>) Help registering can be obtained by contacting Customer Support Desk @ DSN: 684-1690 or COMM: 207- 438-1690. Registration should occur no later than thirty days after contract award and must be kept current should there be any change to the contractor's registered representative.

For contracts with a period of one year or less, the contracting officer will perform a single evaluation when the contract is complete. For contracts exceeding one year, the contracting officer will evaluate the contractor's performance annually. Interim reports will be filed each year until the last year of the contract, when the final report will be completed. The report shall be assigned in CPARS to the contractor's designated representative for comment. The contractor representative will have thirty days to submit any comments and re-assign the report to the VA contracting officer.

Failure to have a current registration in the CPARS database, or to re-assign the report to the VA contracting officer within those thirty days, will result in the Government's evaluation being placed on file in the database with a statement that the contractor failed to respond.

#### **BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS AND SPECIAL AGREEMENT CHECKS**

All contractor employees are subject to the same level of investigation as VA employees who have access to VA Sensitive Information. The level of background investigation is commensurate with the level of access needed to perform all work as identified in the solicitation documents. This requirement is applicable to all subcontractor personnel requiring the same access. As per VA Directive 0710, costs of background investigations will be borne by the contractor. Please be advised the awardee will need to coordinate with the VA Medical Center concerning badging requirements.

#### **HHS/OIG EXCLUSIONS**

To ensure the individuals providing services under the contract have not engaged in fraud or abuse regarding Sections 1128 and 1128A of the Social Security Act regarding federal health care programs, the contractor is required to check the Exclusions Database – U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Office of Inspector General (OIG), List of Excluded Individuals/Entities on the website (https://exclusions.oig.hhs.gov) for each person providing services under this contract. Further the Contractor is required to certify in its proposal that all persons listed in the contractor's proposal have been compared against the OIG list and are NOT listed. During the performance of this contract the contractor is prohibited from using any individual or business listed on the List of Excluded Individuals/Entities.

## REFERENCES TO VA ENGINEER, RESIDENT ENGINEER, OR PROJECT MANAGER

Any reference contained within the solicitation/contract specifications and/or drawings to the "VA Engineer," "Resident Engineer," or "Project Manager," or their abbreviations shall be replaced with "Contracting Officer's Representative (COR)."

#### PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE

Before any work is started, a Pre-Construction Conference between the Contractor, Contracting Officer, and Project Engineer will be arranged through the Contracting Officer. Such matters as work commencement, sequence of work, estimated time for accomplishment, subcontractor information, and the overall responsibilities of the Contractor, Contracting Officer, and Project Engineer in the fulfillment of all aspects of the contract will be discussed.

#### **TAXES**

Contractor must take into account FAR 52.229-3; "Federal, State and Local Taxes" and its Special Note in their pricing. The FAR clause and its Special Note provide guidance on taxes being applied to pricing".

## 1.1 PRICE/COST SCHEDULE

### **ITEM INFORMATION**

ITEM NUMBE R	DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTI TY	UNI T	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
0001		0.00	JB _		
	This project aims to cacross the Fargo VA replaced with an upgroup system. The current a functional operability projects. The existing completely new updatransition, the old sysoperational until the replacement of the thoroughly tested, an project scope require wiring, annunciators, detectors across the establishing a new Fi space with fire alarm through existing fiber alarm replacement sydays Total est.  PRINCIPAL NAICS Constitutional Building Constitutional Building Constitutional Building Constitutional and Infirmation	campus. The raded address analog fire also and cannot be system need ted digital system will remained system is dominissions the replace notification of campus facilities. Contract lines. Contract construction and construction	e current sessable voi arm systence expand ds to be restem. Dure ain in places installed ned. Addi ement of collevices, printing. This difference was being act for repuction. Dure 20 - Committee	system will be ce notification m is at the end of led for future eplaced with a ring this e and fully , operational, tionally, the ontrol panels, ull stations, and includes vithin a new office g established lacement of fire uration = 565 hercial and	

## **1.2 DELIVERY SCHEDULE**

ITEM			DELIVERY
NUMBER	SHIPPING INFORMATION	QUANTITY	DATE

0.00

## INFORMATION REGARDING BIDDING MATERIAL, BID GUARANTEE AND BONDS

### 2.1 52.216-1 TYPE OF CONTRACT (APR 1984)

The Government contemplates award of a Firm-Fixed-Price contract resulting from this solicitation.

(End of Provision)

# 2.2 52.222-5 CONSTRUCTION WAGE RATE REQUIREMENTS—SECONDARY SITE OF THE WORK (MAY 2014)

- (a)(1) The offeror shall notify the Government if the offeror intends to perform work at any secondary site of the work, as defined in paragraph (a)(1)(ii) of the FAR clause at 52.222-6, Construction Wage Rate Requirements, of this solicitation.
- (2) If the offeror is unsure if a planned work site satisfies the criteria for a secondary site of the work, the offeror shall request a determination from the Contracting Officer.
- (b)(1) If the wage determination provided by the Government for work at the primary site of the work is not applicable to the secondary site of the work, the offeror shall request a wage determination from the Contracting Officer.
- (2) The due date for receipt of offers will not be extended as a result of an offeror's request for a wage determination for a secondary site of the work.

(End of Provision)

## 2.3 52.225-10 NOTICE OF BUY AMERICAN REQUIREMENT—CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (MAY 2014)

- (a) *Definitions*. "Commercially available off-the-shelf (COTS) item," "construction material," "domestic construction material," and "foreign construction material," as used in this provision, are defined in the clause of this solicitation entitled "Buy American—Construction Materials" (Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) clause 52.225-9).
- (b) Requests for determinations of inapplicability. An offeror requesting a determination regarding the inapplicability of the Buy American statute should submit the request to the Contracting Officer in time to allow a determination before submission of offers. The offeror shall include the information and applicable supporting data required by paragraphs (c) and (d) of the clause at FAR 52.225-9 in the request. If an offeror has not requested a determination regarding the inapplicability of the Buy American statute before submitting its offer, or has not received a response to a previous request, the offeror shall include the information and supporting data in the offer.

- (c) Evaluation of offers.
- (1) The Government will evaluate an offer requesting exception to the requirements of the Buy American statute, based on claimed unreasonable cost of domestic construction material, by adding to the offered price the appropriate percentage of the cost of such foreign construction material, as specified in paragraph (b)(3)(i) of the clause at FAR 52.225-9.
- (2) If evaluation results in a tie between an offeror that requested the substitution of foreign construction material based on unreasonable cost and an offeror that did not request an exception, the Contracting Officer will award to the offeror that did not request an exception based on unreasonable cost.
- (d) Alternate offers.
- (1) When an offer includes foreign solicitation in paragraph (b)(2) of the clause at FAR 52.225-9, the offeror also may submit an alternate offer based on use of equivalent domestic construction material.
- (2) If an alternate offer is submitted, the offeror shall submit a separate Standard Form 1442 for the alternate offer, and a separate price comparison table prepared in accordance with paragraphs (c) and (d) of the clause at FAR 52.225-9 for the offer that is based on the use of any foreign construction material for which the Government has not yet determined an exception applies.
- (3) If the Government determines that a particular exception requested in accordance with paragraph (c) of the clause at FAR 52.225-9 does not apply, the Government will evaluate only those offers based on use of the equivalent domestic construction material, and the offeror shall be required to furnish such domestic construction material. An offer based on use of the foreign construction material for which an exception was requested—
  - (i) Will be rejected as nonresponsive if this acquisition is conducted by sealed bidding; or
  - (ii) May be accepted if revised during negotiations.

(End of Provision)

## 2.4 52.228-1 BID GUARANTEE (SEP 1996)

- (a) Failure to furnish a bid guarantee in the proper form and amount, by the time set for opening of bids, may be cause for rejection of the bid.
- (b) The bidder shall furnish a bid guarantee in the form of a firm commitment, e.g., bid bond supported by good and sufficient surety or sureties acceptable to the Government, postal money order, certified check, cashier's check, irrevocable letter of credit, or, under Treasury Department regulations, certain bonds or notes of the United States. The Contracting Officer will return bid guarantees, other than bid bonds—
  - (1) To unsuccessful bidders as soon as practicable after the opening of bids; and
- (2) To the successful bidder upon execution of contractual documents and bonds (including any necessary coinsurance or reinsurance agreements), as required by the bid as accepted.

- (c) The amount of the bid guarantee shall be percent of the bid price or , whichever is less.
- (d) If the successful bidder, upon acceptance of its bid by the Government within the period specified for acceptance, fails to execute all contractual documents or furnish executed bond(s) within 10 days after receipt of the forms by the bidder, the Contracting Officer may terminate the contract for default.
- (e) In the event the contract is terminated for default, the bidder is liable for any cost of acquiring the work that exceeds the amount of its bid, and the bid guarantee is available to offset the difference.

(End of Provision)

### 2.5 52.233-2 SERVICE OF PROTEST (SEP 2006)

Protests, as defined in section 33.101 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation, that are filed directly with an agency, and copies of any protests that are filed with the Government Accountability Office (GAO), shall be served on the Contracting Officer (addressed as follows) by obtaining written and dated acknowledgment of receipt from:

Hand-Carried Address:

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Eric reis, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506 SAINT PAUL MN 55101 Mailing Address:

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

NETWORK CONTRACTING OFFICE 23 ATTN: Eric reis, Contracting Officer 316 ROBERT STREET N, SUITE 506 SAINT PAUL MN 55101

(b) The copy of any protest shall be received in the office designated above within one day of filing a protest with the GAO.

(End of Provision)

## 2.6 52.236-27 SITE VISIT (CONSTRUCTION) (FEB 1995) ALTERNATE I (FEB 1995)

- (a) The clauses at 52.236-2, Differing Site Conditions, and 52.236-3, Site Investigations and Conditions Affecting the Work, will be included in any contract awarded as a result of this solicitation. Accordingly, offerors or quoters are urged and expected to inspect the site where the work will be performed.
- (b) An organized site visit has been scheduled for—

### (c) Participants will meet at-

A formal site visit has been scheduled for this project (see FAR 52.236-27). **The pre-bid site visit will be at 10:00 AM (CT) on November 25, 2025**, at the Fargo VA Health Care System, 2101 Elm Street North, Fargo, ND, in the engineering office BD-42 Conference Room. This will be the only opportunity for potential bidders to visit the site. **All potential bidders, subcontractors, and suppliers are strongly encouraged to attend this site visit.** 

(End of Provision)

### 2.7 52.252-5 AUTHORIZED DEVIATIONS IN PROVISIONS (NOV 2020)

- (a) The use in this solicitation of any Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR Chapter 1) provision with an authorized deviation is indicated by the addition of "(DEVIATION)" after the date of the provision.
- (b) The use in this solicitation of any VAAR Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR Chapter FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION (48 CFR Chapter 1)) provision with an authorized deviation is indicated by the addition of "(DEVIATION)" after the name of the regulation.

(End of Provision)

# 2.8 52.252-1 SOLICITATION PROVISIONS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE (FEB 1998)

This solicitation incorporates one or more solicitation provisions by reference, with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will make their full text available. The offeror is cautioned that the listed provisions may include blocks that must be completed by the offeror and submitted with its quotation or offer. In lieu of submitting the full text of those provisions, the offeror may identify the provision by paragraph identifier and provide the appropriate information with its quotation or offer. Also, the full text of a solicitation provision may be accessed electronically at this/these address(es):

https://www.acquisition.gov/browse/index/far https://www.va.gov/oal/library/vaar/

(End of Provision)

<u>FAR</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
Number		
52.204-7	SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT	NOV 2024
52.214-3	AMENDMENTS TO INVITATIONS FOR BIDS	DEC 2016
52.214-4	FALSE STATEMENTS IN BIDS	APR 1984
52.214-5	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	DEC 2016
52.214-6	EXPLANATION TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS	APR 1984
52.214-7	LATE SUBMISSIONS, MODIFICATIONS, AND	NOV 1999
	WITHDRAWALS OF BIDS	
52.214-18	PREPARATION OF BIDS—CONSTRUCTION	APR 1984

52.214-19	CONTRACT AWARD—SEALED BIDDING— CONSTRUCTION	AUG 1996
52.214-34	SUBMISSION OF OFFERS IN THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE	APR 1991
52.214-35	SUBMISSION OF OFFERS IN U.S. CURRENCY	APR 1991
52.228-17	INDIVIDUAL SURETY—PLEDGE OF ASSETS (BID	FEB 2021
	GUARANTEE)	
852.223-70	INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS—SUSTAINABLE	SEP 2019
	ACQUISITION PLAN	
852.233-70	PROTEST CONTENT/ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE	OCT 2018
	RESOLUTION	
852.233-71	ALTERNATE PROTEST PROCEDURE (MAY 2010) NOTE	MAY 2010

#### REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

## 3.1 52.209-7 INFORMATION REGARDING RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (OCT 2018)

(a) Definitions. As used in this provision—

"Administrative proceeding" means a non-judicial process that is adjudicatory in nature in order to make a determination of fault or liability (e.g., Securities and Exchange Commission Administrative Proceedings, Civilian Board of Contract Appeals Proceedings, and Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals Proceedings). This includes administrative proceedings at the Federal and State level but only in connection with performance of a Federal contract or grant. It does not include agency actions such as contract audits, site visits, corrective plans, or inspection of deliverables.

"Federal contracts and grants with total value greater than \$10,000,000" means—

- (1) The total value of all current, active contracts and grants, including all priced options; and
- (2) The total value of all current, active orders including all priced options under indefinite-delivery, indefinite-quantity, 8(a), or requirements contracts (including task and delivery and multiple-award Schedules).

"Principal" means an officer, director, owner, partner, or a person having primary management or supervisory responsibilities within a business entity (e.g., general manager; plant manager; head of a division or business segment; and similar positions).

- (b) The offeror [] has [] does not have current active Federal contracts and grants with total value greater than \$10,000,000.
- (c) If the offeror checked "has" in paragraph (b) of this provision, the offeror represents, by submission of this offer, that the information it has entered in the Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPIIS) is current, accurate, and complete as of the date of submission of this offer with regard to the following information:
- (1) Whether the offeror, and/or any of its principals, has or has not, within the last five years, in connection with the award to or performance by the offeror of a Federal contract or grant, been the subject of a proceeding, at the Federal or State level that resulted in any of the following dispositions:
  - (i) In a criminal proceeding, a conviction.
- (ii) In a civil proceeding, a finding of fault and liability that results in the payment of a monetary fine, penalty, reimbursement, restitution, or damages of \$5,000 or more.
  - (iii) In an administrative proceeding, a finding of fault and liability that results in—
  - (A) The payment of a monetary fine or penalty of \$5,000 or more; or
  - (B) The payment of a reimbursement, restitution, or damages in excess of \$100,000.

- (iv) In a criminal, civil, or administrative proceeding, a disposition of the matter by consent or compromise with an acknowledgment of fault by the Contractor if the proceeding could have led to any of the outcomes specified in paragraphs (c)(1)(i), (c)(1)(ii), or (c)(1)(iii) of this provision.
- (2) If the offeror has been involved in the last five years in any of the occurrences listed in (c)(1) of this provision, whether the offeror has provided the requested information with regard to each occurrence.
- (d) The offeror shall post the information in paragraphs (c)(1)(i) through (c)(1)(iv) of this provision in FAPIIS as required through maintaining an active registration in the System for Award Management, which can be accessed via <a href="https://www.sam.gov">https://www.sam.gov</a> (see 52.204-7).

(End of Provision)

## 3.2 52.209-13 VIOLATION OF ARMS CONTROL TREATIES OR AGREEMENTS—CERTIFICATION (NOV 2021)

- (a) This provision does not apply to acquisitions at or below the simplified acquisition threshold or to acquisitions of commercial products and commercial services as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation 2.101.
- (b) Certification. [Offeror shall check either (1) or (2).](1) The Offeror certifies that—
- (i) It does not engage and has not engaged in any activity that contributed to or was a significant factor in the President's or Secretary of State's determination that a foreign country is in violation of its obligations undertaken in any arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament agreement to which the United States is a party, or is not adhering to its arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament commitments in which the United States is a participating state. The determinations are described in the most recent unclassified annual report provided to Congress pursuant to section 403 of the Arms Control and Disarmament Act (22 U.S.C. 2593a). The report is available at <a href="https://www.state.gov/bureaus-offices/under-secretary-for-arms-control-and-international-security-affairs/bureau-of-arms-control-verification-and-compliance/">https://www.state.gov/bureaus-offices/under-secretary-for-arms-control-and-international-security-affairs/bureau-of-arms-control-verification-and-compliance/</a>; and
- (ii) No entity owned or controlled by the Offeror has engaged in any activity that contributed to or was a significant factor in the President's or Secretary of State's determination that a foreign country is in violation of its obligations undertaken in any arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament agreement to which the United States is a party, or is not adhering to its arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament commitments in which the United States is a participating state. The determinations are described in the most recent unclassified annual report provided to Congress pursuant to section 403 of the Arms Control and Disarmament Act (22 U.S.C. 2593a). The report is available at <a href="https://www.state.gov/bureaus-offices/under-secretary-for-arms-control-and-international-security-affairs/bureau-of-arms-control-verification-and-compliance/">https://www.state.gov/bureaus-offices/under-secretary-for-arms-control-and-international-security-affairs/bureau-of-arms-control-verification-and-compliance/</a>; or
- \_\_\_\_ (2) The Offeror is providing separate information with its offer in accordance with paragraph (d)(2) of this provision.

- (c) Procedures for reviewing the annual unclassified report (see paragraph (b)(1) of this provision). For clarity, references to the report in this section refer to the entirety of the annual unclassified report, including any separate reports that are incorporated by reference into the annual unclassified report.
- (1) Check the table of contents of the annual unclassified report and the country section headings of the reports incorporated by reference to identify the foreign countries listed there. Determine whether the Offeror or any person owned or controlled by the Offeror may have engaged in any activity related to one or more of such foreign countries.
- (2) If there may have been such activity, review all findings in the report associated with those foreign countries to determine whether or not each such foreign country was determined to be in violation of its obligations undertaken in an arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament agreement to which the United States is a party, or to be not adhering to its arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament commitments in which the United States is a participating state. For clarity, in the annual report an explicit certification of noncompliance is equivalent to a determination of violation. However, the following statements in the annual report are not equivalent to a determination of violation:
  - (i) An inability to certify compliance.
  - (ii) An inability to conclude compliance.
  - (iii) A statement about compliance concerns.
- (3) If so, determine whether the Offeror or any person owned or controlled by the Offeror has engaged in any activity that contributed to or is a significant factor in the determination in the report that one or more of these foreign countries is in violation of its obligations undertaken in an arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament agreement to which the United States is a party, or is not adhering to its arms control, nonproliferation, or disarmament commitments in which the United States is a participating state. Review the narrative for any such findings reflecting a determination of violation or non-adherence related to those foreign countries in the report, including the finding itself, and to the extent necessary, the conduct giving rise to the compliance or adherence concerns, the analysis of compliance or adherence concerns, and efforts to resolve compliance or adherence concerns.
- (4) The Offeror may submit any questions with regard to this report by email to NDAA1290Cert@state.gov. To the extent feasible, the Department of State will respond to such email inquiries within 3 business days.
- (d) Do not submit an offer unless—
- (1) A certification is provided in paragraph (b)(1) of this provision and submitted with the offer; or
- (2) In accordance with paragraph (b)(2) of this provision, the Offeror provides with its offer information that the President of the United States has—
  - (i) Waived application under U.S.C. 2593e(d) or (e); or

- (ii) Determined under 22 U.S.C. 2593e(g)(2) that the entity has ceased all activities for which measures were imposed under 22 U.S.C.2593e(b).
- (e) Remedies. The certification in paragraph (b)(1) of this provision is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award. If it is later determined that the Offeror knowingly submitted a false certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Government, such as suspension or debarment, the Contracting Officer may terminate any contract resulting from the false certification.

(End of Provision)

## 3.3 52.229-11 TAX ON CERTAIN FOREIGN PROCUREMENTS—NOTICE AND REPRESENTATION (JUN 2020)

(a) Definitions. As used in this provision—

Foreign person means any person other than a United States person.

Specified Federal procurement payment means any payment made pursuant to a contract with a foreign contracting party that is for goods, manufactured or produced, or services provided in a foreign country that is not a party to an international procurement agreement with the United States. For purposes of the prior sentence, a foreign country does not include an outlying area.

United States person as defined in 26 U.S.C. 7701(a)(30) means—

- (1) A citizen or resident of the United States;
- (2) A domestic partnership;
- (3) A domestic corporation;
- (4) Any estate (other than a foreign estate, within the meaning of 26 U.S.C. 701(a)(31)); and
- (5) Any trust if—
- (i) A court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust; and
- (ii) One or more United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust.
- (b) Unless exempted, there is a 2 percent tax of the amount of a specified Federal procurement payment on any foreign person receiving such payment. See 26 U.S.C. 5000C and its implementing regulations at 26 CFR 1.5000C-1 through 1.5000C-7.
- (c) Exemptions from withholding under this provision are described at 26 CFR 1.5000C-1(d)(5) through (7). The Offeror would claim an exemption from the withholding by using the Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Form W-14, Certificate of Foreign Contracting Party Receiving Federal Procurement Payments, available via the internet at <a href="https://www.irs.gov/w14">www.irs.gov/w14</a>. Any exemption claimed and self-certified on the IRS Form W-14 is subject to audit by the IRS. Any disputes regarding the imposition and collection of the 26 U.S.C. 5000C

tax are adjudicated by the IRS as the 26 U.S.C. 5000C tax is a tax matter, not a contract issue. The IRS Form W-14 is provided to the acquiring agency rather than to the IRS.

- (d) For purposes of withholding under 26 U.S.C. 5000C, the Offeror represents that—
- (1) It [] is [] is not a foreign person; and
- (2) If the Offeror indicates "is" in paragraph (d)(1) of this provision, then the Offeror represents that—I am claiming on the IRS Form W-14 [] a full exemption, or [] partial or no exemption [Offeror shall select one] from the excise tax.
- (e) If the Offeror represents it is a foreign person in paragraph (d)(1) of this provision, then—
- (1) The clause at FAR 52.229-12, Tax on Certain Foreign Procurements, will be included in any resulting contract; and
- (2) The Offeror shall submit with its offer the IRS Form W-14. If the IRS Form W-14 is not submitted with the offer, exemptions will not be applied to any resulting contract and the Government will withhold a full 2 percent of each payment.
- (f) If the Offeror selects "is" in paragraph (d)(1) and "partial or no exemption" in paragraph (d)(2) of this provision, the Offeror will be subject to withholding in accordance with the clause at FAR 52.229-12, Tax on Certain Foreign Procurements, in any resulting contract.
- (g) A taxpayer may, for a fee, seek advice from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as to the proper tax treatment of a transaction. This is called a private letter ruling. Also, the IRS may publish a revenue ruling, which is an official interpretation by the IRS of the Internal Revenue Code, related statutes, tax treaties, and regulations. A revenue ruling is the conclusion of the IRS on how the law is applied to a specific set of facts. For questions relating to the interpretation of the IRS regulations go to <a href="https://www.irs.gov/help/tax-law-questions">https://www.irs.gov/help/tax-law-questions</a>.

(End of Provision)

#### **GENERAL CONDITIONS**

## 4.1 52.219-28 POSTAWARD SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM REREPRESENTATION (JAN 2025)

#### (a) Definitions. As used in this clause—

Long-term contract means a contract of more than five years in duration, including options. However, the term does not include contracts that exceed five years in duration because the period of performance has been extended for a cumulative period not to exceed six months under the clause at 52.217-8, Option to Extend Services, or other appropriate authority.

#### Small business concern—

- (1) Means a concern, including its affiliates, that is independently owned and operated, not dominant in its field of operation, and qualified as a small business under the criteria in 13 CFR part 121 and the size standard in paragraph (d) of this clause.
- (2) Affiliates, as used in this definition, means business concerns, one of whom directly or indirectly controls or has the power to control the others, or a third party or parties control or have the power to control the others. In determining whether affiliation exists, consideration is given to all appropriate factors including common ownership, common management, and contractual relationships. SBA determines affiliation based on the factors set forth at 13 CFR 121.103.
- (b) If the Contractor represented that it was any of the small business concerns identified in 19.000(a)(3) prior to award of this contract, the Contractor shall rerepresent its size and socioeconomic status according to paragraph (f) of this clause or, if applicable, paragraph (h) of this clause, upon occurrence of any of the following:
- (1) Within 30 days after execution of a novation agreement or within 30 days after modification of the contract to include this clause, if the novation agreement was executed prior to inclusion of this clause in the contract.
- (2) Within 30 days after a merger or acquisition that does not require a novation or within 30 days after modification of the contract to include this clause, if the merger or acquisition occurred prior to inclusion of this clause in the contract.
  - (3) For long-term contracts—
    - (i) Within 60 to 120 days prior to the end of the fifth year of the contract; and
- (ii) Within 60 to 120 days prior to the date specified in the contract for exercising any option thereafter.
- (c) If the Contractor represented its status as any of the small business concerns identified at 19.000(a)(3) prior to award of this contract, the Contractor shall rerepresent its size and socioeconomic status according to paragraph (f) of this clause or, if applicable, paragraph (h) of this clause, for the NAICS code assigned to an order (except that paragraphs (c)(1) through (3)

of this clause do not apply to an order issued under a Federal Supply Schedule contract at subpart 8.4)—

- (1) Set aside exclusively for a small business concern identified at 19.000(a)(3) that is issued under an unrestricted multiple-award contract, unless the order is issued under the reserved portion of an unrestricted multiple-award contract (e.g., an order set aside for a woman-owned small business under a multiple-award contract that is not set-aside, unless the order is issued under the reserved portion of the multiple-award contract);
- (2) Issued under a multiple-award contract set aside for small businesses that is further set aside for a specific socioeconomic category that differs from the underlying multiple-award contract (e.g., an order set aside for a HUBZone small business concern under a multiple-award contract that is set aside for small businesses);
- (3) Issued under the part of the multiple-award contract that is set aside for small businesses that is further set aside for a specific socioeconomic category that differs from the underlying set-aside part of the multiple-award contract (*e.g.*, an order set aside for a WOSB concern under the part of the multiple-award contract that is partially set aside for small businesses); and
- (4) When the Contracting Officer explicitly requires it for an order issued under a multiple-award contract, including for an order issued under a Federal Supply Schedule contract (see 8.405–5(b) and 19.301–2(b)(2)).
- (d) The Contractor shall rerepresent its size status in accordance with the size standard in effect at the time of this rerepresentation that corresponds to the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code(s) assigned to this contract. The small business size standard corresponding to this NAICS code(s) can be found at <a href="https://www.sba.gov/document/support--table-size-standards">https://www.sba.gov/document/support--table-size-standards</a>.
- (e) The small business size standard for a Contractor providing an end item that it does not manufacture, process, or produce itself, for a contract other than a construction or service contract, is 500 employees, or 150 employees for information technology value-added resellers under NAICS code 541519, if the acquisition—
- (1) Was set aside for small business and has a value above the simplified acquisition threshold:
- (2) Used the HUBZone price evaluation preference regardless of dollar value, unless the Contractor waived the price evaluation preference; or
- (3) Was an 8(a), HUBZone, service-disabled veteran-owned, economically disadvantaged women-owned, or women-owned small business set-aside or sole-source award regardless of dollar value.
- (f) Except as provided in paragraph (h) of this clause, the Contractor shall make the representation(s) required by paragraphs (b) and (c) of this clause by validating or updating all its representations in the Representations and Certifications section of the System for Award Management (SAM) and its other data in SAM, as necessary, to ensure that they reflect the Contractor's current status. The Contractor shall notify the contracting officer in writing within the timeframes specified in paragraph (b) of this clause, or with its offer for an order (see paragraph

- (c) of this clause), that the data have been validated or updated, and provide the date of the validation or update.
- (g) If the Contractor represented that it was other than a small business concern prior to award of this contract, the Contractor may, but is not required to, take the actions required by paragraphs (f) or (h) of this clause.
- (h) If the Contractor does not have representations and certifications in SAM, or does not have a representation in SAM for the NAICS code applicable to this contract, the Contractor is required to complete the following rerepresentation and submit it to the contracting office, along with the contract number and the date on which the rerepresentation was completed:
- (1) The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not a small business concern under NAICS Code 236220 assigned to contract number .
- (2) [Complete only if the Contractor represented itself as a small business concern in paragraph (h)(1) of this clause.] The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not, a small disadvantaged business concern as defined in 13 CFR 124.1001.
- (3) [Complete only if the Contractor represented itself as a small business concern in paragraph (h)(1) of this clause.] The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not a women-owned small business concern.
- (4) Women-owned small business (WOSB) concern eligible under the WOSB Program. The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not a joint venture that complies with the requirements of 13 CFR 127.506(a) through (c). [The Contractor shall enter the name and unique entity identifier of each party to the joint venture: \_\_\_\_\_.]
- (5) Economically disadvantaged women-owned small business (EDWOSB) joint venture. The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not a joint venture that complies with the requirements of 13 CFR 127.506(a) through (c). [The Contractor shall enter the name and unique entity identifier of each party to the joint venture: \_\_\_\_\_.]
- (6) [Complete only if the Contractor represented itself as a small business concern in paragraph (h)(1) of this clause.] The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not a veteran-owned small business concern.
- (7) [Complete only if the Contractor represented itself as a veteran-owned small business concern in paragraph (h)(6) of this clause.] The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not a service-disabled veteran-owned small business concern.
- (8) Service-disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB) joint venture eligible under the SDVOSB Program. The Contractor represents that it [] is, [] is not an SDVOSB joint venture eligible under the SDVOSB Program that complies with the requirements of 13 CFR 128.402. [The Contractor shall enter the name and unique entity identifier of each party to the joint venture: .]
- (9) [Complete only if the Contractor represented itself as a small business concern in paragraph (h)(1) of this clause.] The Contractor represents that—

- (i) It [] is, [] is not a HUBZone small business concern listed, on the date of this representation, on the List of Qualified HUBZone Small Business Concerns maintained by the Small Business Administration, and no material changes in ownership and control, principal office, or HUBZone employee percentage have occurred since it was certified in accordance with 13 CFR part 126; and
- (ii) It [] is, [] is not a HUBZone joint venture that complies with the requirements of 13 CFR part 126, and the representation in paragraph (h)(8)(i) of this clause is accurate for each HUBZone small business concern participating in the HUBZone joint venture. [The Contractor shall enter the names of each of the HUBZone small business concerns participating in the HUBZone joint venture: \_\_\_\_\_.] Each HUBZone small business concern participating in the HUBZone joint venture shall submit a separate signed copy of the HUBZone representation.

[Contractor to sign and date and insert authorized signer's name and title.]

(End of Clause)

### 4.2 52.223-20 AEROSOLS (MAY 2024)

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause—

Global warming potential means how much a given mass of a chemical contributes to global warming over a given time period compared to the same mass of carbon dioxide. Carbon dioxide's global warming potential is defined as 1.0.

High global warming potential hydrofluorocarbons means any hydrofluorocarbons in a particular end use for which EPA's Significant New Alternatives Policy (SNAP) program has identified other acceptable alternatives that have lower global warming potential. The SNAP list of alternatives is found at 40 CFR part 82, subpart G, with supplemental tables of alternatives available at (<a href="https://www.epa.gov/snap/">https://www.epa.gov/snap/</a>).

Hydrofluorocarbons means compounds that contain only hydrogen, fluorine, and carbon.

- (b) Unless otherwise specified in the contract, the Contractor shall reduce its use, release, or emissions of high global warming potential hydrofluorocarbons, when feasible, from aerosol propellants or solvents under this contract. When determining feasibility of using a particular alternative, the Contractor shall consider environmental, technical, and economic factors such as—
  - (1) In-use emission rates, energy efficiency;
  - (2) Safety, such as flammability or toxicity;
  - (3) Ability to meet technical performance requirements; and
  - (4) Commercial availability at a reasonable cost.
- (c) The Contractor shall refer to EPA's SNAP program to identify alternatives. The SNAP list of alternatives is found at 40 CFR part 82, subpart G, with supplemental tables available at <a href="https://www.epa.gov/snap/">https://www.epa.gov/snap/</a>.

(End of Clause)

#### 4.3 52.223-21 FOAMS (MAY 2024)

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause—

Global warming potential means how much a given mass of a chemical contributes to global warming over a given time period compared to the same mass of carbon dioxide. Carbon dioxide's global warming potential is defined as 1.0.

High global warming potential hydrofluorocarbons means any hydrofluorocarbons in a particular end use for which EPA's Significant New Alternatives Policy (SNAP) program has identified other acceptable alternatives that have lower global warming potential. The SNAP list of alternatives is found at 40 CFR part 82, subpart G, with supplemental tables of alternatives available at <a href="https://www.epa.gov/snap/">https://www.epa.gov/snap/</a>.

Hydrofluorocarbons means compounds that contain only hydrogen, fluorine, and carbon.

- (b) Unless otherwise specified in the contract, the Contractor shall reduce its use, release, and emissions of high global warming potential hydrofluorocarbons and refrigerant blends containing hydrofluorocarbons, when feasible, from foam blowing agents, under this contract. When determining feasibility of using a particular alternative, the Contractor shall consider environmental, technical, and economic factors such as—
  - (1) In-use emission rates, energy efficiency, and safety;
  - (2) Ability to meet performance requirements; and
  - (3) Commercial availability at a reasonable cost.
- (c) The Contractor shall refer to EPA's SNAP program to identify alternatives. The SNAP list of alternatives is found at 40 CFR part 82, subpart G, with supplemental tables available at <a href="https://www.epa.gov/snap/">https://www.epa.gov/snap/</a>.

(End of Clause)

#### 4.4 52.225-9 BUY AMERICAN—CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (OCT 2022)

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause—

Commercially available off-the-shelf (COTS) item-

- (1) Means any item of supply (including construction material) that is—
- (i) A commercial product (as defined in paragraph (1) of the definition of "commercial product" at Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 2.101;
  - (ii) Sold in substantial quantities in the commercial marketplace; and
- (iii) Offered to the Government, under a contract or subcontract at any tier, without modification, in the same form in which it is sold in the commercial marketplace; and

(2) Does not include bulk cargo, as defined in 46 U.S.C. 40102(4), such as agricultural products and petroleum products.

Component means any article, material, or supply incorporated directly into construction material.

Construction material means an article, material, or supply brought to the construction site by the Contractor or a subcontractor for incorporation into the building or work. The term also includes an item brought to the site preassembled from articles, materials, or supplies. However, emergency life safety systems, such as emergency lighting, fire alarm, and audio evacuation systems, that are discrete systems incorporated into a public building or work and that are produced as complete systems, are evaluated as a single and distinct construction material regardless of when or how the individual parts or components of those systems are delivered to the construction site. Materials purchased directly by the Government are supplies, not construction material.

#### Cost of components means—

- (1) For components purchased by the Contractor, the acquisition cost, including transportation costs to the place of incorporation into the end product (whether or not such costs are paid to a domestic firm), and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free entry certificate is issued); or
- (2) For components manufactured by the Contractor, all costs associated with the manufacture of the component, including transportation costs as described in paragraph (1) of this definition, plus allocable overhead costs, but excluding profit. Cost of components does not include any costs associated with the manufacture of the construction material.

*Critical component* means a component that is mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States and deemed critical to the U.S. supply chain. The list of critical components is at FAR 25.105.

*Critical item* means a domestic construction material or domestic end product that is deemed critical to U.S. supply chain resiliency. The list of critical items is at FAR 25.105.

#### Domestic construction material means—

- (1) For construction material that does not consist wholly or predominantly of iron or steel or a combination of both—
  - (i) An unmanufactured construction material mined or produced in the United States; or
  - (ii) A construction material manufactured in the United States, if—
- (A) The cost of its components mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States exceeds 60 percent of the cost of all its components, except that the percentage will be 65 percent for items delivered in calendar years 2024 through 2028 and 75 percent for items delivered starting in calendar year 2029. Components of foreign origin of the same class or kind for which nonavailability determinations have been made are treated as domestic. Components of unknown origin are treated as foreign; or

- (B) The construction material is a COTS item; or
- (2) For construction material that consists wholly or predominantly of iron or steel or a combination of both, a construction material manufactured in the United States if the cost of foreign iron and steel constitutes less than 5 percent of the cost of all components used in such construction material. The cost of foreign iron and steel includes but is not limited to the cost of foreign iron or steel mill products (such as bar, billet, slab, wire, plate, or sheet), castings, or forgings utilized in the manufacture of the construction material and a good faith estimate of the cost of all foreign iron or steel components excluding COTS fasteners. Iron or steel components of unknown origin are treated as foreign. If the construction material contains multiple components, the cost of all the materials used in such construction material is calculated in accordance with the definition of "cost of components".

*Fastener* means a hardware device that mechanically joins or affixes two or more objects together. Examples of fasteners are nuts, bolts, pins, rivets, nails, clips, and screws.

Foreign construction material means a construction material other than a domestic construction material.

Foreign iron and steel means iron or steel products not produced in the United States. Produced in the United States means that all manufacturing processes of the iron or steel must take place in the United States, from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, except metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives. The origin of the elements of the iron or steel is not relevant to the determination of whether it is domestic or foreign.

Predominantly of iron or steel or a combination of both means that the cost of the iron and steel content exceeds 50 percent of the total cost of all its components. The cost of iron and steel is the cost of the iron or steel mill products (such as bar, billet, slab, wire, plate, or sheet), castings, or forgings utilized in the manufacture of the product and a good faith estimate of the cost of iron or steel components excluding COTS fasteners.

*Steel* means an alloy that includes at least 50 percent iron, between 0.02 and 2 percent carbon, and may include other elements.

*United States* means the 50 States, the District of Columbia, and outlying areas.

- (b) Domestic preference.
- (1) This clause implements 41 U.S.C. chapter 83, Buy American, by providing a preference for domestic construction material. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. 1907, the domestic content test of the Buy American statute is waived for construction material that is a COTS item, except that for construction material that consists wholly or predominantly of iron or steel or a combination of both, the domestic content test is applied only to the iron and steel content of the construction materials, excluding COTS fasteners. (See FAR 12.505(a)(2)). The Contractor shall use only domestic construction material in performing this contract, except as provided in paragraphs (b)(2) and (b)(3) of this clause.
- (2) This requirement does not apply to information technology that is a commercial product or to the construction materials or components listed by the Government as follows:

[Contracting Officer to list applicable excepted materials or indicate "none"]

- (3) The Contracting Officer may add other foreign construction material to the list in paragraph (b)(2) of this clause if the Government determines that—
  - (i) The cost of domestic construction material would be unreasonable.
- (A) For domestic construction material that is not a critical item or does not contain critical components.
- (1) The cost of a particular domestic construction material subject to the requirements of the Buy American statute is unreasonable when the cost of such material exceeds the cost of foreign material by more than 20 percent;
- (2) For construction material that is not a COTS item and does not consist wholly or predominantly of iron or steel or a combination of both, if the cost of a particular domestic construction material is determined to be unreasonable or there is no domestic offer received, and the low offer is for foreign construction material that is manufactured in the United States and does not exceed 55 percent domestic content, the Contracting Officer will treat the lowest offer of foreign construction material that exceeds 55 percent domestic content as a domestic offer and determine whether the cost of that offer is unreasonable by applying the evaluation factor listed in paragraph (b)(3)(i)(A)(1) of this clause.
- (3) The procedures in paragraph (b)(3)(i)(A)(2) of this clause will no longer apply as of January 1, 2030.
  - (B) For domestic construction material that is a critical item or contains critical components.
- (1) The cost of a particular domestic construction material that is a critical item or contains critical components, subject to the requirements of the Buy American statute, is unreasonable when the cost of such material exceeds the cost of foreign material by more than 20 percent plus the additional preference factor identified for the critical item or construction material containing critical components listed at FAR 25.105.
- (2) For construction material that does not consist wholly or predominantly of iron or steel or a combination of both, if the cost of a particular domestic construction material is determined to be unreasonable or there is no domestic offer received, and the low offer is for foreign construction material that does not exceed 55 percent domestic content, the Contracting Officer will treat the lowest foreign offer of construction material that is manufactured in the United States and exceeds 55 percent domestic content as a domestic offer, and determine whether the cost of that offer is unreasonable by applying the evaluation factor listed in paragraph (b)(3)(i)(B)(1) of this clause.
- (3) The procedures in paragraph (b)(3)(i)(B)(2) of this clause will no longer apply as of January 1, 2030.

- (ii) The application of the restriction of the Buy American statute to a particular construction material would be impracticable or inconsistent with the public interest; or
- (iii) The construction material is not mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available commercial quantities of a satisfactory quality.
- (c) Request for determination of inapplicability of the Buy American statute.
- (1)(i) Any Contractor request to use foreign construction material in accordance with paragraph (b)(3) of this clause shall include adequate information for Government evaluation of the request, including—
  - (A) A description of the foreign and domestic construction materials;
  - (B) Unit of measure;
  - (C) Quantity;
  - (D) Price;
  - (E) Time of delivery or availability;
  - (F) Location of the construction project;
  - (G) Name and address of the proposed supplier; and
- (H) A detailed justification of the reason for use of foreign construction materials cited in accordance with paragraph (b)(3) of this clause.
- (ii) A request based on unreasonable cost shall include a reasonable survey of the market and a completed price comparison table in the format in paragraph (d) of this clause.
- (iii) The price of construction material shall include all delivery costs to the construction site and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free certificate may be issued).
- (iv) Any Contractor request for a determination submitted after contract award shall explain why the Contractor could not reasonably foresee the need for such determination and could not have requested the determination before contract award. If the Contractor does not submit a satisfactory explanation, the Contracting Officer need not make a determination.
- (2) If the Government determines after contract award that an exception to the Buy American statute applies and the Contracting Officer and the Contractor negotiate adequate consideration, the Contracting Officer will modify the contract to allow use of the foreign construction material. However, when the basis for the exception is the unreasonable price of a domestic construction material, adequate consideration is not less than the differential established in paragraph (b)(3)(i) of this clause.
- (3) Unless the Government determines that an exception to the Buy American statute applies, use of foreign construction material is noncompliant with the Buy American statute.

(d) *Data*. To permit evaluation of requests under paragraph (c) of this clause based on unreasonable cost, the Contractor shall include the following information and any applicable supporting data based on the survey of suppliers:

FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PRICE COMPARISON

Construction Material	Unit of	Quantity	Price (Dollars)*
Description	Measure		
Item 1:			
Foreign Construction			
Material.			
Domestic Construction			
Material.			
Item 2:			
Foreign Construction			
Material.			
Domestic Construction			
Material.			

[\*Include all delivery costs to the construction site and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free entry certificate is issued).]

[List name, address, telephone number, and contact for suppliers surveyed. Attach copy of response; if oral, attach summary.]

[Include other applicable supporting information.]

(End of Clause)

## 4.5 52.229-3 FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL TAXES (FEB 2013)

(a) As used in this clause—

"After-imposed Federal tax," means any new or increased Federal excise tax or duty, or tax that was exempted or excluded on the contract date but whose exemption was later revoked or reduced during the contract period, on the transactions or property covered by this contract that the Contractor is required to pay or bear as the result of legislative, judicial, or administrative action taking effect after the contract date. It does not include social security tax or other employment taxes.

"After-relieved Federal tax," means any amount of Federal excise tax or duty, except social security or other employment taxes, that would otherwise have been payable on the transactions or property covered by this contract, but which the Contractor is not required to pay or bear, or for which the Contractor obtains a refund or drawback, as the result of legislative, judicial, or administrative action taking effect after the contract date.

"All applicable Federal, State, and local taxes and duties," means all taxes and duties, in effect on the contract date, that the taxing authority is imposing and collecting on the transactions or property covered by this contract.

"Contract date," means the date set for bid opening or, if this is a negotiated contract or a modification, the effective date of this contract or modification.

Local taxes includes taxes imposed by a possession or territory of the United States, Puerto Rico, or the Northern Mariana Islands, if the contract is performed wholly or partly in any of those areas.

- (b)(1) The contract price includes all applicable Federal, State, and local taxes and duties, except as provided in subparagraph (b)(2)(i) of this clause.
  - (2) Taxes imposed under 26 U.S.C. 5000C may not be—
  - (i) Included in the contract price; nor
  - (ii) Reimbursed.
- (c) The contract price shall be increased by the amount of any after-imposed Federal tax, provided the Contractor warrants in writing that no amount for such newly imposed Federal excise tax or duty or rate increase was included in the contract price, as a contingency reserve or otherwise.
- (d) The contract price shall be decreased by the amount of any after-relieved Federal tax.
- (e) The contract price shall be decreased by the amount of any Federal excise tax or duty, except social security or other employment taxes, that the Contractor is required to pay or bear, or does not obtain a refund of, through the Contractor's fault, negligence, or failure to follow instructions of the Contracting Officer.
- (f) No adjustment shall be made in the contract price under this clause unless the amount of the adjustment exceeds \$250.
- (g) The Contractor shall promptly notify the Contracting Officer of all matters relating to any Federal excise tax or duty that reasonably may be expected to result in either an increase or decrease in the contract price and shall take appropriate action as the Contracting Officer directs.
- (h) The Government shall, without liability, furnish evidence appropriate to establish exemption from any Federal, State, or local tax when the Contractor requests such evidence and a reasonable basis exists to sustain the exemption.

(End of Clause)

#### 4.6 SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with FAR 28.307-2 and FAR 52.228-5, the following minimum coverage shall apply to this contract:

(a) Workers' compensation and employers liability: Contractors are required to comply with applicable Federal and State workers' compensation and occupational disease statutes. If occupational diseases are not compensable under those statutes, they shall be covered under the employer's liability section of the insurance policy, except when contract operations are so commingled with a Contractor's commercial operations that it would not be practical to require this coverage. Employer's liability coverage of at least \$100,000 is required, except in States

with exclusive or monopolistic funds that do not permit workers' compensation to be written by private carriers.

- (b) General Liability: \$500,000.00 per occurrences.
- (c) Automobile liability: \$200,000.00 per person; \$500,000.00 per occurrence and \$20,000.00 property damage.
- (d) The successful bidder must present to the Contracting Officer, prior to award, evidence of general liability insurance without any exclusionary clauses for asbestos that would void the general liability coverage.

(End of Clause)

#### 4.7 IT CONTRACT SECURITY

VA INFORMATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEM SECURITY/PRIVACY

#### 1. GENERAL

Contractors, contractor personnel, subcontractors, and subcontractor personnel shall be subject to the same Federal laws, regulations, standards, and VA Directives and Handbooks as VA and VA personnel regarding information and information system security.

#### 2. ACCESS TO VA INFORMATION AND VA INFORMATION SYSTEMS

- a. A contractor/subcontractor shall request logical (technical) or physical access to VA information and VA information systems for their employees, subcontractors, and affiliates only to the extent necessary to perform the services specified in the contract, agreement, or task order.
- b. All contractors, subcontractors, and third-party servicers and associates working with VA information are subject to the same investigative requirements as those of VA appointees or employees who have access to the same types of information. The level and process of background security investigations for contractors must be in accordance with VA Directive and Handbook 0710, Personnel Suitability and Security Program. The Office for Operations, Security, and Preparedness is responsible for these policies and procedures.
- c. Contract personnel who require access to national security programs must have a valid security clearance. National Industrial Security Program (NISP) was established by Executive Order 12829 to ensure that cleared U.S. defense industry contract personnel safeguard the classified information in their possession while performing work on contracts, programs, bids, or research and development efforts. The Department of Veterans Affairs does not have a Memorandum of Agreement with Defense Security Service (DSS). Verification of a Security Clearance must be processed through the Special Security Officer located in the Planning and National Security Service within the Office of Operations, Security, and Preparedness.
- d. Custom software development and outsourced operations must be located in the U.S. to the maximum extent practical. If such services are proposed to be performed abroad and are not disallowed by other VA policy or mandates, the contractor/subcontractor must state where all non-U.S. services are provided and detail a security plan, deemed to be acceptable by VA,

specifically to address mitigation of the resulting problems of communication, control, data protection, and so forth. Location within the U.S. may be an evaluation factor.

e. The contractor or subcontractor must notify the Contracting Officer immediately when an employee working on a VA system or with access to VA information is reassigned or leaves the contractor or subcontractor's employ. The Contracting Officer must also be notified immediately by the contractor or subcontractor prior to an unfriendly termination.

#### 3. VA INFORMATION CUSTODIAL LANGUAGE

- a. Information made available to the contractor or subcontractor by VA for the performance or administration of this contract or information developed by the contractor/subcontractor in performance or administration of the contract shall be used only for those purposes and shall not be used in any other way without the prior written agreement of the VA. This clause expressly limits the contractor/subcontractor's rights to use data as described in Rights in Data General, FAR 52.227-14(d) (1).
- b. VA information should not be co-mingled, if possible, with any other data on the contractors/subcontractor's information systems or media storage systems in order to ensure VA requirements related to data protection and media sanitization can be met. If co-mingling must be allowed to meet the requirements of the business need, the contractor must ensure that VA's information is returned to the VA or destroyed in accordance with VA's sanitization requirements. VA reserves the right to conduct on site inspections of contractor and subcontractor IT resources to ensure data security controls, separation of data and job duties, and destruction/media sanitization procedures are in compliance with VA directive requirements.
- c. Prior to termination or completion of this contract, contractor/ subcontractor must not destroy information received from VA, or gathered/ created by the contractor in the course of performing this contract without prior written approval by the VA. Any data destruction done on behalf of VA by a contractor/subcontractor must be done in accordance with National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) requirements as outlined in VA Directive 6300, Records and Information Management and its Handbook 6300.1 Records Management Procedures, applicable VA Records Control Schedules, and VA Handbook 6500.1, Electronic Media Sanitization. Self-certification by the contractor that the data destruction requirements above have been met must be sent to the VA Contracting Officer within 30 days of termination of the contract.
- d. The contractor/subcontractor must receive, gather, store, back up, maintain, use, disclose and dispose of VA information only in compliance with the terms of the contract and applicable Federal and VA information confidentiality and security laws, regulations and policies. If Federal or VA information confidentiality and security laws, regulations and policies become applicable to the VA information or information systems after execution of the contract, or if NIST issues or updates applicable FIPS or Special Publications (SP) after execution of this contract, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith to implement the information confidentiality and security laws, regulations and policies in this contract.
- e. The contractor/subcontractor shall not make copies of VA information except as authorized and necessary to perform the terms of the agreement or to preserve electronic information

stored on contractor/subcontractor electronic storage media for restoration in case any electronic equipment or data used by the contractor/subcontractor needs to be restored to an operating state. If copies are made for restoration purposes, after the restoration is complete, the copies must be appropriately destroyed.

- f. If VA determines that the contractor has violated any of the information confidentiality, privacy, and security provisions of the contract, it shall be sufficient grounds for VA to withhold payment to the contractor or third party or terminate the contract for default or terminate for cause under Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) part 12.
- g. If a VHA contract is terminated for cause, the associated BAA must also be terminated and appropriate actions taken in accordance with VHA Handbook 1600.01, Business Associate Agreements. Absent an agreement to use or disclose protected health information, there is no business associate relationship.
- h. The contractor/subcontractor must store, transport, or transmit VA sensitive information in an encrypted form, using VA-approved encryption tools that are, at a minimum, FIPS 140-2 validated.
- i. The contractor/subcontractor's firewall and Web services security controls, if applicable, shall meet or exceed VA's minimum requirements. VA Configuration Guidelines are available upon request.
- j. Except for uses and disclosures of VA information authorized by this contract for performance of the contract, the contractor/subcontractor may use and disclose VA information only in two other situations: (i) in response to a qualifying order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or (ii) with VA's prior written approval. The contractor/subcontractor must refer all requests for, demands for production of, or inquiries about, VA information and information systems to the VA contracting officer for response.
- k. Notwithstanding the provision above, the contractor/subcontractor shall not release VA records protected by Title 38 U.S.C. 5705, confidentiality of medical quality assurance records and/or Title 38 U.S.C. 7332, confidentiality of certain health records pertaining to drug addiction, sickle cell anemia, alcoholism or alcohol abuse, or infection with human immunodeficiency virus. If the contractor/subcontractor is in receipt of a court order or other requests for the above mentioned information, that contractor/subcontractor shall immediately refer such court orders or other requests to the VA contracting officer for response.
- I. For service that involves the storage, generating, transmitting, or exchanging of VA sensitive information but does not require C&A or an MOU-ISA for system interconnection, the contractor/subcontractor must complete a Contractor Security Control Assessment (CSCA) on a yearly basis and provide it to the COR.

#### 4. INFORMATION SYSTEM DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT

a. Information systems that are designed or developed for or on behalf of VA at non-VA facilities shall comply with all VA directives developed in accordance with FISMA, HIPAA, NIST, and related VA security and privacy control requirements for Federal information systems. This includes standards for the protection of electronic PHI, outlined in 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart

C, information and system security categorization level designations in accordance with FIPS 199 and FIPS 200 with implementation of all baseline security controls commensurate with the FIPS 199 system security categorization (reference Appendix D of VA Handbook 6500, VA Information Security Program). During the development cycle a Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) must be completed, provided to the COR, and approved by the VA Privacy Service in accordance with Directive 6507, VA Privacy Impact Assessment.

- b. The contractor/subcontractor shall certify to the COR that applications are fully functional and operate correctly as intended on systems using the VA Federal Desktop Core Configuration (FDCC), and the common security configuration guidelines provided by NIST or the VA. This includes Internet Explorer 7 configured to operate on Windows XP and Vista (in Protected Mode on Vista) and future versions, as required.
- c. The standard installation, operation, maintenance, updating, and patching of software shall not alter the configuration settings from the VA approved and FDCC configuration. Information technology staff must also use the Windows Installer Service for installation to the default "program files" directory and silently install and uninstall.
- d. Applications designed for normal end users shall run in the standard user context without elevated system administration privileges.
- e. The security controls must be designed, developed, approved by VA, and implemented in accordance with the provisions of VA security system development life cycle as outlined in NIST Special Publication 800-37, Guide for Applying the Risk Management Framework to Federal Information Systems, VA Handbook 6500, Information Security Program and VA Handbook 6500.5, Incorporating Security and Privacy in System Development Lifecycle.
- f. The contractor/subcontractor is required to design, develop, or operate a System of Records Notice (SOR) on individuals to accomplish an agency function subject to the Privacy Act of 1974, (as amended), Public Law 93-579, December 31, 1974 (5 U.S.C. 552a) and applicable agency regulations. Violation of the Privacy Act may involve the imposition of criminal and civil penalties.
- g. The contractor/subcontractor agrees to:
- (1) Comply with the Privacy Act of 1974 (the Act) and the agency rules and regulations issued under the Act in the design, development, or operation of any system of records on individuals to accomplish an agency function when the contract specifically identifies:
  - (a) The Systems of Records (SOR); and
- (b) The design, development, or operation work that the contractor/ subcontractor is to perform;
- (1) Include the Privacy Act notification contained in this contract in every solicitation and resulting subcontract and in every subcontract awarded without a solicitation, when the work statement in the proposed subcontract requires the redesign, development, or operation of a SOR on individuals that is subject to the Privacy Act; and

- (2) Include this Privacy Act clause, including this subparagraph (3), in all subcontracts awarded under this contract which requires the design, development, or operation of such a SOR.
- h. In the event of violations of the Act, a civil action may be brought against the agency involved when the violation concerns the design, development, or operation of a SOR on individuals to accomplish an agency function, and criminal penalties may be imposed upon the officers or employees of the agency when the violation concerns the operation of a SOR on individuals to accomplish an agency function. For purposes of the Act, when the contract is for the operation of a SOR on individuals to accomplish an agency function, the contractor/subcontractor is considered to be an employee of the agency.
- (1) "Operation of a System of Records" means performance of any of the activities associated with maintaining the SOR, including the collection, use, maintenance, and dissemination of records.
- (2) "Record" means any item, collection, or grouping of information about an individual that is maintained by an agency, including, but not limited to, education, financial transactions, medical history, and criminal or employment history and contains the person's name, or identifying number, symbol, or any other identifying particular assigned to the individual, such as a fingerprint or voiceprint, or a photograph.
- (3) "System of Records" means a group of any records under the control of any agency from which information is retrieved by the name of the individual or by some identifying number, symbol, or other identifying particular assigned to the individual.
- i. The vendor shall ensure the security of all procured or developed systems and technologies, including their subcomponents (hereinafter referred to as "Systems"), throughout the life of this contract and any extension, warranty, or maintenance periods. This includes, but is not limited to workarounds, patches, hotfixes, upgrades, and any physical components (hereafter referred to as Security Fixes) which may be necessary to fix all security vulnerabilities published or known to the vendor anywhere in the Systems, including Operating Systems and firmware. The vendor shall ensure that Security Fixes shall not negatively impact the Systems.
- j. The vendor shall notify VA within 24 hours of the discovery or disclosure of successful exploits of the vulnerability which can compromise the security of the Systems (including the confidentiality or integrity of its data and operations, or the availability of the system). Such issues shall be remediated as quickly as is practical, but in no event longer than days.
- k. When the Security Fixes involve installing third party patches (such as Microsoft OS patches or Adobe Acrobat), the vendor will provide written notice to the VA that the patch has been validated as not affecting the Systems within 10 working days. When the vendor is responsible for operations or maintenance of the Systems, they shall apply the Security Fixes within days.
- I. All other vulnerabilities shall be remediated as specified in this paragraph in a timely manner based on risk, but within 60 days of discovery or disclosure. Exceptions to this paragraph (e.g. for the convenience of VA) shall only be granted with approval of the contracting officer and the VA Assistant Secretary for Office of Information and Technology.

#### 5. INFORMATION SYSTEM HOSTING, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, OR USE

- a. For information systems that are hosted, operated, maintained, or used on behalf of VA at non-VA facilities, contractors/subcontractors are fully responsible and accountable for ensuring compliance with all HIPAA, Privacy Act, FISMA, NIST, FIPS, and VA security and privacy directives and handbooks. This includes conducting compliant risk assessments, routine vulnerablity scanning, system patching and change management procedures, and the completion of an acceptable contingency plan for each system. The contractor's security control procedures must be equivalent, to those procedures used to secure VA systems. A Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) must also be provided to the COR and approved by VA Privacy Service prior to operational approval. All external Internet connections to VA's network involving VA information must be reviewed and approved by VA prior to implementation.
- b. Adequate security controls for collecting, processing, transmitting, and storing of Personally Identifiable Information (PII), as determined by the VA Privacy Service, must be in place, tested, and approved by VA prior to hosting, operation, maintenance, or use of the information system, or systems by or on behalf of VA. These security controls are to be assessed and stated within the PIA and if these controls are determined not to be in place, or inadequate, a Plan of Action and Milestones (POA&M) must be submitted and approved prior to the collection of PII.
- c. Outsourcing (contractor facility, contractor equipment or contractor staff) of systems or network operations, telecommunications services, or other managed services requires certification and accreditation (authorization) (C&A) of the contractor's systems in accordance with VA Handbook 6500.3, Certification and Accreditation and/or the VA OCS Certification Program Office. Government- owned (government facility or government equipment) contractor-operated systems, third party or business partner networks require memorandums of understanding and interconnection agreements (MOU-ISA) which detail what data types are shared, who has access, and the appropriate level of security controls for all systems connected to VA networks.
- d. The contractor/subcontractor's system must adhere to all FISMA, FIPS, and NIST standards related to the annual FISMA security controls assessment and review and update the PIA. Any deficiencies noted during this assessment must be provided to the VA contracting officer and the ISO for entry into VA's POA&M management process. The contractor/subcontractor must use VA's POA&M process to document planned remedial actions to address any deficiencies in information security policies, procedures, and practices, and the completion of those activities. Security deficiencies must be corrected within the timeframes approved by the government. Contractor/subcontractor procedures are subject to periodic, unannounced assessments by VA officials, including the VA Office of Inspector General. The physical security aspects associated with contractor/ subcontractor activities must also be subject to such assessments. If major changes to the system occur that may affect the privacy or security of the data or the system, the C&A of the system may need to be reviewed, retested and re- authorized per VA Handbook 6500.3. This may require reviewing and updating all of the documentation (PIA, System Security Plan, Contingency Plan). The Certification Program Office can provide guidance on whether a new C&A would be necessary.
- e. The contractor/subcontractor must conduct an annual self assessment on all systems and outsourced services as required. Both hard copy and electronic copies of the assessment must

be provided to the COR. The government reserves the right to conduct such an assessment using government personnel or another contractor/subcontractor. The contractor/subcontractor must take appropriate and timely action (this can be specified in the contract) to correct or mitigate any weaknesses discovered during such testing, generally at no additional cost.

- f. VA prohibits the installation and use of personally-owned or contractor/ subcontractor-owned equipment or software on VA's network. If non-VA owned equipment must be used to fulfill the requirements of a contract, it must be stated in the service agreement, SOW or contract. All of the security controls required for government furnished equipment (GFE) must be utilized in approved other equipment (OE) and must be funded by the owner of the equipment. All remote systems must be equipped with, and use, a VA-approved antivirus (AV) software and a personal (host-based or enclave based) firewall that is configured with a VA-approved configuration. Software must be kept current, including all critical updates and patches. Owners of approved OE are responsible for providing and maintaining the anti-viral software and the firewall on the non-VA owned OE.
- g. All electronic storage media used on non-VA leased or non-VA owned IT equipment that is used to store, process, or access VA information must be handled in adherence with VA Handbook 6500.1, Electronic Media Sanitization upon: (i) completion or termination of the contract or (ii) disposal or return of the IT equipment by the contractor/subcontractor or any person acting on behalf of the contractor/subcontractor, whichever is earlier. Media (hard drives, optical disks, CDs, back-up tapes, etc.) used by the contractors/ subcontractors that contain VA information must be returned to the VA for sanitization or destruction or the contractor/subcontractor must self-certify that the media has been disposed of per 6500.1 requirements. This must be completed within 30 days of termination of the contract.
- h. Bio-Medical devices and other equipment or systems containing media (hard drives, optical disks, etc.) with VA sensitive information must not be returned to the vendor at the end of lease, for trade-in, or other purposes. The options are:
  - (1) Vendor must accept the system without the drive;
- (2) VA's initial medical device purchase includes a spare drive which must be installed in place of the original drive at time of turn-in; or
- (3) VA must reimburse the company for media at a reasonable open market replacement cost at time of purchase.
- (4) Due to the highly specialized and sometimes proprietary hardware and software associated with medical equipment/systems, if it is not possible for the VA to retain the hard drive, then;
- (a) The equipment vendor must have an existing BAA if the device being traded in has sensitive information stored on it and hard drive(s) from the system are being returned physically intact; and
- (b) Any fixed hard drive on the device must be non-destructively sanitized to the greatest extent possible without negatively impacting system operation. Selective clearing down to patient data folder level is recommended using VA approved and validated overwriting

technologies/methods/tools. Applicable media sanitization specifications need to be preapproved and described in the purchase order or contract.

(c) A statement needs to be signed by the Director (System Owner) that states that the drive could not be removed and that (a) and (b) controls above are in place and completed. The ISO needs to maintain the documentation.

#### 6. SECURITY INCIDENT INVESTIGATION

- a. The term "security incident" means an event that has, or could have, resulted in unauthorized access to, loss or damage to VA assets, or sensitive information, or an action that breaches VA security procedures. The contractor/ subcontractor shall immediately notify the COR and simultaneously, the designated ISO and Privacy Officer for the contract of any known or suspected security/privacy incidents, or any unauthorized disclosure of sensitive information, including that contained in system(s) to which the contractor/ subcontractor has access.
- b. To the extent known by the contractor/subcontractor, the contractor/ subcontractor's notice to VA shall identify the information involved, the circumstances surrounding the incident (including to whom, how, when, and where the VA information or assets were placed at risk or compromised), and any other information that the contractor/subcontractor considers relevant.
- c. With respect to unsecured protected health information, the business associate is deemed to have discovered a data breach when the business associate knew or should have known of a breach of such information. Upon discovery, the business associate must notify the covered entity of the breach. Notifications need to be made in accordance with the executed business associate agreement.
- d. In instances of theft or break-in or other criminal activity, the contractor/subcontractor must concurrently report the incident to the appropriate law enforcement entity (or entities) of jurisdiction, including the VA OIG and Security and Law Enforcement. The contractor, its employees, and its subcontractors and their employees shall cooperate with VA and any law enforcement authority responsible for the investigation and prosecution of any possible criminal law violation(s) associated with any incident. The contractor/subcontractor shall cooperate with VA in any civil litigation to recover VA information, obtain monetary or other compensation from a third party for damages arising from any incident, or obtain injunctive relief against any third party arising from, or related to, the incident.

#### 7. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR DATA BREACH

- a. Consistent with the requirements of 38 U.S.C. 5725, a contract may require access to sensitive personal information. If so, the contractor is liable to VA for liquidated damages in the event of a data breach or privacy incident involving any SPI the contractor/subcontractor processes or maintains under this contract.
- b. The contractor/subcontractor shall provide notice to VA of a "security incident" as set forth in the Security Incident Investigation section above. Upon such notification, VA must secure from a non-Department entity or the VA Office of Inspector General an independent risk analysis of the data breach to determine the level of risk associated with the data breach for the potential misuse of any sensitive personal information involved in the data breach. The term

'data breach' means the loss, theft, or other unauthorized access, or any access other than that incidental to the scope of employment, to data containing sensitive personal information, in electronic or printed form, that results in the potential compromise of the confidentiality or integrity of the data. Contractor shall fully cooperate with the entity performing the risk analysis. Failure to cooperate may be deemed a material breach and grounds for contract termination.

- c. Each risk analysis shall address all relevant information concerning the data breach, including the following:
  - (1) Nature of the event (loss, theft, unauthorized access);
  - (2) Description of the event, including:
    - (a) date of occurrence;
- (b) data elements involved, including any PII, such as full name, social security number, date of birth, home address, account number, disability code;
  - (3) Number of individuals affected or potentially affected;
  - (4) Names of individuals or groups affected or potentially affected;
- (5) Ease of logical data access to the lost, stolen or improperly accessed data in light of the degree of protection for the data, e.g., unencrypted, plain text;
  - (6) Amount of time the data has been out of VA control;
- (7) The likelihood that the sensitive personal information will or has been compromised (made accessible to and usable by unauthorized persons);
  - (8) Known misuses of data containing sensitive personal information, if any;
  - (9) Assessment of the potential harm to the affected individuals;
- (10) Data breach analysis as outlined in 6500.2 Handbook, Management of Security and Privacy Incidents, as appropriate; and
- (11) Whether credit protection services may assist record subjects in avoiding or mitigating the results of identity theft based on the sensitive personal information that may have been compromised.
- d. Based on the determinations of the independent risk analysis, the contractor shall be responsible for paying to the VA liquidated damages in the amount of per affected individual to cover the cost of providing credit protection services to affected individuals consisting of the following:
  - (1) Notification;
- (2) One year of credit monitoring services consisting of automatic daily monitoring of at least 3 relevant credit bureau reports;
  - (3) Data breach analysis;

- (4) Fraud resolution services, including writing dispute letters, initiating fraud alerts and credit freezes, to assist affected individuals to bring matters to resolution;
  - (5) One year of identity theft insurance with \$20,000.00 coverage at \$0 deductible; and
- (6) Necessary legal expenses the subjects may incur to repair falsified or damaged credit records, histories, or financial affairs.

#### 8. SECURITY CONTROLS COMPLIANCE TESTING

On a periodic basis, VA, including the Office of Inspector General, reserves the right to evaluate any or all of the security controls and privacy practices implemented by the contractor under the clauses contained within the contract. With 10 working-day's notice, at the request of the government, the contractor must fully cooperate and assist in a government-sponsored security controls assessment at each location wherein VA information is processed or stored, or information systems are developed, operated, maintained, or used on behalf of VA, including those initiated by the Office of Inspector General. The government may conduct a security control assessment on shorter notice (to include unannounced assessments) as determined by VA in the event of a security incident or at any other time.

#### 9. TRAINING

- a. All contractor employees and subcontractor employees requiring access to VA information and VA information systems shall complete the following before being granted access to VA information and its systems:
- (1) Sign and acknowledge (either manually or electronically) understanding of and responsibilities for compliance with the Contractor Rules of Behavior, Appendix E relating to access to VA information and information systems;
- (2) Successfully complete the VA Cyber Security Awareness and Rules of Behavior training and annually complete required security training;
- (3) Successfully complete the appropriate VA privacy training and annually complete required privacy training; and
- (4) Successfully complete any additional cyber security or privacy training, as required for VA personnel with equivalent information system access [to be defined by the VA program official and provided to the contracting officer for inclusion in the solicitation document e.g., any role-based information security training required in accordance with NIST Special Publication 800-16, Information Technology Security Training Requirements.]
- b. The contractor shall provide to the contracting officer and/or the COR a copy of the training certificates and certification of signing the Contractor Rules of Behavior for each applicable employee within 1 week of the initiation of the contract and annually thereafter, as required.
- c. Failure to complete the mandatory annual training and sign the Rules of Behavior annually, within the timeframe required, is grounds for suspension or termination of all physical or electronic access privileges and removal from work on the contract until such time as the training and documents are complete.

#### (End of Clause)

## 4.8 52.252-6 AUTHORIZED DEVIATIONS IN CLAUSES (NOV 2020)

- (a) The use in this solicitation or contract of any Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR Chapter 1) clause with an authorized deviation is indicated by the addition of "(DEVIATION)" after the date of the clause.
- (b) The use in this solicitation or contract of any VAAR (48 CFR Chapter FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION (48 CFR Chapter 1)) clause with an authorized deviation is indicated by the addition of "(DEVIATION)" after the name of the regulation.

(End of Clause)

### 4.9 52.252-2 CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE (FEB 1998)

This contract incorporates one or more clauses by reference, with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will make their full text available. Also, the full text of a clause may be accessed electronically at this/these address(es):

https://www.acquisition.gov/browse/index/far https://www.va.gov/oal/library/vaar/

#### (End of Clause)

<u>FAR</u> Number	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
52.202-1	DEFINITIONS	JUN 2020
52.203-3	GRATUITIES	APR 1984
52.203-5	COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES	MAY 2014
52.203-6	RESTRICTIONS ON SUBCONTRACTOR SALES TO THE GOVERNMENT	JUN 2020
52.203-7	ANTI-KICKBACK PROCEDURES	JUN 2020
52.203-8	CANCELLATION, RESCISSION, AND RECOVERY OF FUNDS FOR ILLEGAL OR IMPROPER ACTIVITY	MAY 2014
52.203-10	PRICE OR FEE ADJUSTMENT FOR ILLEGAL OR IMPROPER ACTIVITY	MAY 2014
52.203-12	LIMITATION ON PAYMENTS TO INFLUENCE CERTAIN FEDERAL TRANSACTIONS	JUN 2020
52.203-17	CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS	NOV 2023
52.203-19	PROHIBITION ON REQUIRING CERTAIN INTERNAL	JAN 2017
	CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENTS OR STATEMENTS	
52.204-10	REPORTING EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND FIRST- TIER SUBCONTRACT AWARDS	JUN 2020
52.204-13	SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE	OCT 2018
52.204-14	SERVICE CONTRACT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	OCT 2016
52.204-19	INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE OF REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS	DEC 2014
52.208-9	CONTRACTOR USE OF MANDATORY SOURCES OF SUPPLY OR SERVICES	MAY 2014
52.209-6	PROTECTING THE GOVERNMENT'S INTEREST WHEN SUBCONTRACTING WITH CONTRACTORS DEBARRED,	JAN 2025

	SUSPENDED, PROPOSED FOR DEBARMENT, OR VOLUNTARILY EXCLUDED	
52.209-9	UPDATES OF PUBLICLY AVAILABLE INFORMATION REGARDING RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS	OCT 2018
52.209-10	PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTING WITH INVERTED DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS	NOV 2015
52.214-26	AUDIT AND RECORDS—SEALED BIDDING	JUN 2020
52.214-27	PRICE REDUCTION FOR DEFECTIVE CERTIFIED COST	JUN 2020
	OR PRICING DATA—MODIFICATIONS—SEALED BIDDING	
52.214-28	SUBCONTRACTOR CERTIFIED COST OR PRICING DATA—MODIFICATIONS—SEALED BIDDING	JUN 2020
52.219-8	UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS	JAN 2025
52.219-27	NOTICE OF SET-ASIDE FOR, OR SOLE-SOURCE AWARD	FEB 2024
	TO, SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN-OWNED SMALL	
	BUSINESS (SDVOSB) CONCERNS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE	
	SDVOSB PROGRAM	
52.222-3	CONVICT LABOR	JUN 2003
52.222-4	CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS— OVERTIME COMPENSATION	MAY 2018
52.222-6	CONSTRUCTION WAGE RATE REQUIREMENTS	AUG 2018
52.222-7	WITHHOLDING OF FUNDS	MAY 2014
52.222-8	PAYROLLS AND BASIC RECORDS	JUL 2021
52.222-10	COMPLIANCE WITH COPELAND ACT REQUIREMENTS	FEB 1988
52.222-11	SUBCONTRACTS (LABOR STANDARDS)	MAY 2014
52.222-12	CONTRACT TERMINATION—DEBARMENT	MAY 2014
52.222-13	COMPLIANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION WAGE RATE	MAY 2014
	REQUIREMENTS AND RELATED REGULATIONS	
52.222-14	DISPUTES CONCERNING LABOR STANDARDS	FEB 1988
52.222-15	CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY	MAY 2014
52.222-35	EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR VETERANS	JUN 2020
52.222-36	EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR WORKERS WITH	JUN 2020
	DISABILITIES	
52.222-37	EMPLOYMENT REPORTS ON VETERANS	JUN 2020
52.222-40	NOTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE RIGHTS UNDER THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS ACT	DEC 2010
52.222-50	COMBATING TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS	OCT 2025
52.222-54	EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION	JAN 2025
52.222-55	MINIMUM WAGES FOR CONTRACTOR WORKERS	JAN 2022
	UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 14026	
52.222-62	PAID SICK LEAVE UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 13706	JAN 2022
52.223-2	REPORTING OF BIOBASED PRODUCTS UNDER	MAY 2024
	SERVICE AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS	
52.223-3	HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IDENTIFICATION AND	FEB 2021
02.220	MATERIAL SAFETY DATA ALTERNATE I (JUL 1995)	
52.223-5	POLLUTION PREVENTION AND RIGHT-TO-KNOW	MAY 2024
02.220 0	INFORMATION	W// (1 2021
52.223-23	SUSTAINABLE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES	MAY 2024
52.226-7	DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE	MAY 2024
52.226-8	ENCOURAGING CONTRACTOR POLICIES TO BAN TEXT	MAY 2024
JZ.ZZU-U	MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING	1417 (1 2024
52.227-1	AUTHORIZATION AND CONSENT	JUN 2020
52.227-1	NOTICE AND ASSISTANCE REGARDING PATENT AND	JUN 2020
JL.EL1-2	COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT	3014 2020
	OOL TRIOTTI INITANACHINILINI	

52.228-11         INDIVIDUAL SURETY—PLEDGE OF ASSETS         FEB 2021           52.228-12         PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR REQUESTS FOR BONDS         DEC 2022           52.228-14         IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT         NOV 2014           52.228-15         PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS—         JUN 2020           52.228-16         PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS—         JUN 2020           52.232-17         TAX ON CERTAIN FOREIGN PROCUREMENTS         FEB 2021           52.232-25         PAYMENTS UNDER FIXED-PRICE CONSTRUCTION         MAY 2014           52.232-27         PROMPT SUBJECT FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         JAN 2017           52.232-27         PROMPT PAYMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         JAN 2017           52.232-39         UNENFORCEABILITY OF UNAUTHORIZED OBLIGATIONS         JUN 2013           52.232-39         UNENFORCEABILITY OF UNAUTHORIZED OBLIGATIONS         JUN 2013           52.233-1         DISPUTES         MAY 2014           52.233-3         PROTEST AFTER AWARD         AUG 1996           52.233-1         DISPUTES         MAY 2014           52.233-2         DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS         AUG 2025           52.236-2         DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS         AUG 2025           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING         AUG 20	52.227-4 52.228-2 52.228-5	PATENT INDEMNITY—CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS ADDITIONAL BOND SECURITY INSURANCE—WORK ON A GOVERNMENT INSTALLATION	DEC 2007 OCT 1997 JAN 1997
52.228-14         IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT         NOV 2014           52.228-15         PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS—         JUN 2020           52.229-12         TAX ON CERTAIN FOREIGN PROCUREMENTS         FEB 2021           52.232-5         PAYMENTS UNDER FIXED-PRICE CONSTRUCTION         MAY 2014           52.232-17         INTEREST         MAY 2014           52.232-23         ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS         MAY 2014           52.232-27         PROMPT PAYMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT         OCT 2018           52.232-39         PAYMENT BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER—         SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT         JUN 2013           52.232-40         PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL         MAR 2023           BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS         MAY 2014           52.233-1         DISPUTES         MAY 2014           52.233-2         PROTEST AFTER AWARD         APPLICABLE LAW FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM         OCT 2004           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING         AUG 2025           52.236-5         MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP         AUG 2025           52.236-6         SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR         AUG 2025           52.236-7         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-10 </td <td></td> <td>INDIVIDUAL SURETY—PLEDGE OF ASSETS PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR REQUESTS FOR</td> <td></td>		INDIVIDUAL SURETY—PLEDGE OF ASSETS PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTOR REQUESTS FOR	
52.232-5         PAYMENTS UNDER FIXED-PRICE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         MAY 2014           52.232-17         INTEREST         MAY 2014           52.232-23         ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS         MAY 2014           52.232-31         PROMET PAYMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         JAN 2017           52.232-33         PAYMENT BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER—         OCT 2018           52.232-30         UNENFORCEABILITY OF UNAUTHORIZED OBLIGATIONS         JUN 2013           52.232-40         PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL         MAR 2023           BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS         MAY 2014           52.233-1         DISPUTES         MAY 2014           52.233-2         PROTIEST AFTER AWARD         AUG 1996           52.236-2         DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS         AUG 2025           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING         AUG 2025           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING         AUG 2025           52.236-1         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-7         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-1         PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION,         AUG 2025           52.236-1         OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS         AUG 2025           52.236-11 <td></td> <td>IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS—</td> <td></td>		IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS—	
52.232-23         ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS         MAY 2014           52.232-27         PROMPT PAYMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         JAN 2017           52.232-30         PAYMENT BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER—         OCT 2018           52.232-39         UNENFORCEABILITY OF UNAUTHORIZED OBLIGATIONS         JUN 2013           52.232-40         PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL         MAR 2023           BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS         MAY 2014           52.233-1         DISPUTES         MAY 2014           52.233-2         PROTEST AFTER AWARD         AUG 1996           52.233-3         PROTEST AFTER AWARD         AUG 1996           52.236-2         DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS         AUG 2025           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING         AUG 2025           52.236-6         SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR         AUG 2025           52.236-7         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-8         OTHER CONTRACTS         AUG 2025           52.236-9         PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION,         AUG 2025           52.236-10         OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS         AUG 2025           52.236-11         USE AND POSSESSION PRIOR TO COMPLETION         AUG 2025           52.236-12         CLEANING		PAYMENTS UNDER FIXED-PRICE CONSTRUCTION	_
52.232-40         PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS         MAR 2023           52.233-1         DISPUTES         MAY 2014           52.233-3         PROTEST AFTER AWARD         AUG 1996           52.233-4         APPLICABLE LAW FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM OCT 2004         OCT 2004           52.236-2         DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS         AUG 2025           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE WORK         AUG 2025           52.236-5         MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP         AUG 2025           52.236-6         SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR         AUG 2025           52.236-7         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-8         OTHER CONTRACTS         AUG 2025           52.236-9         PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION, STRUCTURES, EQUIPMENT, UTILITIES, AND IMPROVEMENTS         AUG 2025           52.236-10         OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS         AUG 2025           52.236-11         USE AND POSSESSION PRIOR TO COMPLETION         AUG 2025           52.236-12         CLEANING UP         AUG 2025           52.236-13         ACCIDENT PREVENTION         AUG 2025           52.236-14         AVAILABILITY AND USE OF UTILITY SERVICES         AUG 2025           52.236-15         SCHEDULES FOR CONSTRUCTION	52.232-23 52.232-27	ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS PROMPT PAYMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS PAYMENT BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER—	MAY 2014 JAN 2017
52.233-3         PROTEST AFTER AWARD         AUG 1996           52.233-4         APPLICABLE LAW FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM         OCT 2004           52.236-2         DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS         AUG 2025           52.236-3         SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING         AUG 2025           THE WORK         AUG 2025           52.236-5         MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP         AUG 2025           52.236-6         SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR         AUG 2025           52.236-7         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-8         OTHER CONTRACTS         AUG 2025           52.236-9         PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION,         AUG 2025           52.236-9         PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION,         AUG 2025           52.236-10         OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS         AUG 2025           52.236-11         USE AND POSSESSION PRIOR TO COMPLETION         AUG 2025           52.236-12         CLEANING UP         AUG 2025           52.236-13         ACCIDENT PREVENTION         AUG 2025           52.236-14         AVAILABILITY AND USE OF UTILITY SERVICES         AUG 2025           52.236-15         SCHEDULES FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         AUG 2025           52.242-14         SUSPENSION OF WORK		PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL	
52.236-5         MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP         AUG 2025           52.236-6         SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR         AUG 2025           52.236-7         PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES         AUG 2025           52.236-8         OTHER CONTRACTS         AUG 2025           52.236-9         PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION, AUG 2025           STRUCTURES, EQUIPMENT, UTILITIES, AND IMPROVEMENTS         AUG 2025           52.236-10         OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS         AUG 2025           52.236-11         USE AND POSSESSION PRIOR TO COMPLETION         AUG 2025           52.236-12         CLEANING UP         AUG 2025           52.236-13         ACCIDENT PREVENTION         AUG 2025           52.236-14         AVAILABILITY AND USE OF UTILITY SERVICES         AUG 2025           52.236-15         SCHEDULES FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS         AUG 2025           52.236-17         LAYOUT OF WORK         AUG 2025           52.236-21         SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION         AUG 2025           52.242-14         SUSPENSION OF WORK         AUG 2025           52.242-14         SUSPENSION OF WORK         AUG 2025           52.244-         SUBCONTRACTS FOR COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS AND OCT 2025         OCT 2025           6DEV         COMMERCIAL SERVICES <td>52.233-3 52.233-4 52.236-2</td> <td>PROTEST AFTER AWARD APPLICABLE LAW FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING</td> <td>AUG 1996 OCT 2004 AUG 2025</td>	52.233-3 52.233-4 52.236-2	PROTEST AFTER AWARD APPLICABLE LAW FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS SITE INVESTIGATION AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING	AUG 1996 OCT 2004 AUG 2025
52.236-10 OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS 52.236-11 USE AND POSSESSION PRIOR TO COMPLETION 52.236-12 CLEANING UP 52.236-13 ACCIDENT PREVENTION 52.236-14 AVAILABILITY AND USE OF UTILITY SERVICES 52.236-15 SCHEDULES FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 52.236-17 LAYOUT OF WORK 52.236-21 SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION 52.242-13 BANKRUPTCY 52.242-14 SUSPENSION OF WORK 52.243-4 CHANGES 52.243-4 CHANGES 52.244- 6DEV 52.246-12 INSPECTION OF CONSTRUCTION 52.246-12 INSPECTION OF CONSTRUCTION 52.246-21 WARRANTY OF CONSTRUCTION ALTERNATE I (APR 1984)	52.236-6 52.236-7 52.236-8	MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP SUPERINTENDENCE BY THE CONTRACTOR PERMITS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OTHER CONTRACTS PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION, STRUCTURES, EQUIPMENT, UTILITIES, AND	AUG 2025 AUG 2025 AUG 2025
52.242-13 BANKRUPTCY 52.242-14 SUSPENSION OF WORK AUG 2025 52.243-4 CHANGES 52.244- SUBCONTRACTS FOR COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS AND 6DEV COMMERCIAL SERVICES 52.246-12 INSPECTION OF CONSTRUCTION 52.246-21 WARRANTY OF CONSTRUCTION ALTERNATE I (APR 1984)	52.236-11 52.236-12 52.236-13 52.236-14 52.236-15 52.236-17	OPERATIONS AND STORAGE AREAS USE AND POSSESSION PRIOR TO COMPLETION CLEANING UP ACCIDENT PREVENTION AVAILABILITY AND USE OF UTILITY SERVICES SCHEDULES FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS LAYOUT OF WORK SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS FOR	AUG 2025 AUG 2025 AUG 2025 AUG 2025 AUG 2025 AUG 2025
52.246-12 INSPECTION OF CONSTRUCTION AUG 1996 52.246-21 WARRANTY OF CONSTRUCTION ALTERNATE I (APR 1994 1984)	52.242-14 52.243-4 52.244-	BANKRUPTCY SUSPENSION OF WORK CHANGES SUBCONTRACTS FOR COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS AND	AUG 2025 JUN 2007
	52.246-12	INSPECTION OF CONSTRUCTION WARRANTY OF CONSTRUCTION ALTERNATE I (APR	
	52.248-3		OCT 2025

52.249-2	TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF THE GOVERNMENT (FIXED PRICE) ALTERNATE I (SEPT 1996)	APR 2012
52.249-10	DEFAULT (FIXED-PRICE CONSTRUCTION)	AUG 2025
52.253-1	COMPUTER GENERATED FORMS	JAN 1991
852.204-71	INFORMATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS SECURITY	FEB 2023
852.211-72	TECHNICAL INDUSTRY STANDARDS	NOV 2018
852.219-73	VA NOTICE OF TOTAL SET-ASIDE FOR CERTIFIED	JAN 2023
	SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN-OWNED SMALL	
	BUSINESSES (DEVIATION)	
852.219-75	VA NOTICE OF LIMITATIONS ON SUBCONTRACTING—	JAN 2023
	CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR SERVICES AND	
	CONSTRUCTION (DEVIATION)	
852.242-70	GOVERNMENT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT	OCT 2020
	ADMINISTRATION	

## 4.10 VAAR 852.242-71 ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTING OFFICER (OCT 2020)

The Contracting Officer reserves the right to designate an Administrative Contracting Officer (ACO) for the purpose of performing certain tasks/duties in the administration of the contract. Such designation will be in writing through an ACO Letter of Delegation and will identify the responsibilities and limitations of the ACO. A copy of the ACO Letter of Delegation will be furnished to the Contractor.

### (End of Clause)

<u>FAR</u> Number	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
852.243-70	CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGES—SUPPLEMENT	SEP 2019
852.201-70	CONTRACTING OFFICER'S REPRESENTATIVE	DEC 2022
852.203-70	COMMERCIAL ADVERTISING	MAY 2018
852.204-70	PERSONAL IDENTITY VERIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR	MAY 2020
	PERSONNEL	
852.219-70	VA SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN	JAN 2023
	MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS (DEVIATION)	
852.222-71	COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 13899	APR 2025
	(DEVIATION) (APR 2025)	
852.223-71	SAFETY AND HEALTH	SEP 2019
852.228-70	BOND PREMIUM ADJUSTMENT	JAN 2008
852.228-72	ASSISTING SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN-OWNED AND	DEC 2009
	VETERAN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESSES IN OBTAINING	
	BONDS	
852.232-70	PAYMENTS UNDER FIXED-PRICE CONSTRUCTION	NOV 2018
	CONTRACTS (WITHOUT NAS- CPM) (NOV 2018)	
852.232-72	ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF PAYMENT REQUESTS	NOV 2018
852.236-71	SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS FOR	APR 2019
	CONSTRUCTION	
852.236-79	CONTRACTOR PRODUCTION REPORT	APR 2019
852.236-80	SUBCONTRACTS AND WORK COORDINATION	APR 2019
	ALTERNATE I (APR 2019)	

#### **ATTACHMENTS:**

See attached document: Attach A Final - ORIGINAL SOW - 437-23-105 Replace Fire Alarm System.

See attached document: Attach B - Questions Request Form - 1 page.

See attached document: Attach C Wage Determination ND20250013 8.29.2025.

See attached document: Attach D - VAAR 852.219-75 Limitations on Subcontracting-Cert of Compliance\_JAN 2023.

See attached document: Attach E-437-23-105 100 CD Specs - Fargo-Replace Fire Alarm System updated.

See attached document: Attach F 437-23-105 100 CD Drawings Vol 1 - Fargo-Replace Fire Alarm System.

See attached document: Attach G 437-23-105 100 CD Drawings Vol 2 - Fargo-Replace Fire Alarm System.

See attached document: Attach H NARA Records Management Language for Contracts 2.

See attached document: Attach I TMS Contractor \_VA Privacy Training.